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6 August 2007
Press release

Very good first half-year in reinsurance and primary
insurance; profit of €2.1bn at last year's high level /
Changing Gear launched successfully — growth initiatives
vouch for potential of reinsurance and primary insurance /
Munich Re increases profit guidance for 2007 to €3.5bn-
3.8bn

In the first half of 2007, the Munich Re Group posted a profit of €2.1bn — approximately two-
thirds of its original result target for the year as a whole. The Group's Changing Gear
programme was also launched successfully. Initial examples of the programme in action are
the acquisition of the underwriting manager Bell & Clements Group, new coverage concepts
for natural hazards in the Caribbean, and the expansion of the cooperation between ERGO
and UniCredit. The capital-efficiency measures that form part of Changing Gear have also
been resolutely implemented: almost half of the share buy-back announced in May has been
completed. To further improve its capital structure, the Group also placed a bond with a volume
of €1.5bn. Consequently, Nikolaus von Bomhard, Chairman of the Board of Management, was
satisfied with the progress: "We have already reached important milestones since the launch of
Changing Gear three months ago." Von Bomhard is confident for the financial year 2007: "We
have made such good progress to date that we are increasing our profit guidance and, with the
one-off income resulting from the tax reform, are even setting our sights on a new record
result."

Changing Gear - First interim status report

To support its initiatives for intelligent, profitable growth in primary insurance and reinsurance,
Munich Re is also implementing organisational and structural projects in Changing Gear. Von
Bomhard stressed the spirit of optimism prevalent in the Group: "We are determined to provide
our clients more rapidly and purposefully with innovative products."

Von Bomhard highlighted the potential in reinsurance. "In recent decades, the global
reinsurance market has always grown more strongly than the world economy, and it will
continue to expand in the next ten years. It is a market full of vitality and good growth
prospects.” He continued: "We intend to participate in this development and, thanks also to our
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be our recipe for success."

“In primary insurance, there is great potential especially from personal provision in the area of
life and health. "We are ideally placed to exploit this", explained Lothar Meyer, Chairman of
ERGOQ's Board of Management. "We are the only large German insurance group that can fully
utilise all the advantages of a common IT platform. Today, ERGO is a single entity, with
uniform processes and structures.”

Summary of the Munich Re Group’s figures for the first half-year

In the first six months, the Munich Re Group recorded a profit of €2.1bn (2.1bn). The operating
result, at €2.8bn, was lower than the previous year's record level (€3.3bn).

Notwithstanding negative currency exchange effects, gross premiums written were kept at a
steady level and totalled €18.9bn. If exchange rates had remained the same, premium volume
would have increased by 1.6% in the first half-year.

Shareholders’ equity showed a decrease of only €1.0bn since the beginning of the year
to €25.3bn (31.12.2006: €26.3bn), despite share buy-backs for a total of €1.3bn and the
dividend payment of €988m.

Munich Re's prognosis of a Group claims burden from Winter Storm Kyrill of €450m before tax
remains unchanged, even though loss estimates for Germany have now seen significant
upward adjustment in the market.

Reinsurance: Half-year result up 9.5%

The Munich Re Group's reinsurance business performed successfully in the first half of 2007.
Even though the operating result from January to June was down 6.6% to €2.4bn (2.6bn)
compared with the same period last year, the consolidated result for reinsurance nevertheless
reached €1.9bn (1.8bn), an increase of 9.5%.

This large profit was atiributable to a very good investment return and a sound underwriting
result — despite the claims expenditure for Winter Storm Kyrill in the first quarter of the year — |
and was founded on the Group’s highly profitable broad basic business.

The combined ratio for the first half-year amounted to a very favourable 98.4% (91.6%), of
which 8.1 (1.0) percentage points were afttributable to natural catastrophes. Some 5.7
percentage points derive from losses solely due to Kyrill. At €111m (145m), the total burden
from major losses for the second quarter was low. The largest loss event to affect Munich Re
was a severe storm in Australia costing approximately €53m.

Compared with the same period last year, gross premiums written fell by 3.0% to €11.0bn
(11.3bn), particularly as a result of the strong euro. At unchanged exchange rates, premium
volume would have increased by 1.1% in the first half-year. The life and health segment
accounted for €3.7bn (3.9bn), and property-casualty for €7.3bn (7.4bn).

Reinsurance CEO Torsten Jeworrek emphasised: "The reinsurance markets remain attractive,
but a selective underwriting approach is still required.” The maxim of profitability before

premium volume had also been applied to Munich Re’s treaty renewals in property-casualty
business at 1 July (parts of the US portfolio, Australia and the Latin American markets), said
Jeworrek, who continued: "We have succeeded in acquiring profitable business, which has led
to a rise of approximately 9% in premium volume from those markets.”

http://www.munichre.com/en/press/press_releases/printversion.aspx?/press/press_releases/2007... 07.08.2007




fERTEAT F RN AT AATIA A T IRARET F wEEE AT AEiR AR e ¥ TAREE AR TRANR F T W NN e R R

The Munich Re Group's primary insurers again presented good figures, with an operating
result of €610m (783m) and a profit of €410m (446m).

The ERGO Insurance Group, which writes about 94% of the gross premiums in Munich Re's
primary insurance segment, posted a profit of €403m (448m). This was above the prorated
budget for the year as a whole.

In accordance with its market position in Germany, ERGO was also hit by the effects of Kyrill:
nevertheless, its combined ratio (for property-casualty business) only increased to

92.2% (89.5%). The combined ratio for the primary insurance group as a whole, i.e. including
Europaische Reiseversicherung and the Watkins Syndicate, was a very good 93.3% (92.0%),
despite Kyrill.

Gross premiums written in the Munich Re Group's primary insurance business advanced to
€8.8bn (8.5bn). Growth was especially pronounced in international business, particularly in
property-casualty insurance and in the health segment.:

The life insurers wrote gross premiums of €3.0bn (3.1bn) in the first half of 2007. This 4.6%
decrease is due to the still-high number of planned policy terminations in German business
and also to lower revenue from single-premium business with institutional clients in ltaly. The
health insurers’ premium volume rose 4.6% to €2.7bn (2.6bn).

In property-casualty insurance, premiums climbed by 10.6% to €3.1bn (2.8bn) in the first half of
the year. The acquisition of the Turkish isvigre Group contributed particularly to growth in this
area.

Investments: Investment result up €843m

The Munich Re Group's total investments increased by 1.2% to €178.9bn in the first half-year
compared with the end of 2006. The investment result improved to €5.6bn (4.8bn) in the first
six months of 2007. This was primarily due to strong growth in regular investment income, as
well as to the already announced gains of approximately €550m on the disposal of real estate.

In the first half-year, the negative effects of the rise in interest rates exceeded the positive
impact of the appreciation in share prices: net unrealised gains on securities available for sale
fell to €6.7bn (9.3bn).

MEAG MUNICH ERGO AssetManagement GmbH - the asset manager of Munich Re and the
ERGO Insurance Group — had Group assets of €171.8bn (172.4bn) under management at
30 June 2007.

Prospects for 2007 .

The Munich Re Group aims to achieve a return of at least 15% on risk-adjusted capital
(RORAC) again in 2007.

In the third quarter, the German business tax reform and Annual Tax Act 2008 will have a
positive impact of around €400m on the result. Anticipating this effect and based on the very
pleasing development of its business in the first half-year, Munich Re is raising its profit
guidance range for the year from €3.0-3.2bn to €3.5-3.8bn. This presupposes a normal
development on the capital markets and in claims costs up to the end of the year. Von
Bomhard stressed: "We are right on track for the year as a whole. Our targets remain
ambitious, but we can — and aim to — deliver another outstanding resuit."
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the floods in Britain, and the air crash in Brazil {all three in July 2007) may each result in a
claims burden in the double-digit million euro region.

Despite the effects of currency translation, for 2007 Munich Re currently anticipates only a
slight decline in Group premium income to between €36.5bn and €37.5bn. In reinsurance, its
sights are still set on a combined ratio of under 97% in 2007. Whether or not this will be
achieved is largely dependent upon the natural-catastrophe claims costs for the remainder of
the risk period. In primary insurance, the combined-ratio target for 2007 is again under 95%.

Von Bomhard emphasised that with Changing Gear the Group’s objectives were clearly
defined: "We want to be the most profitable reinsurer worldwide. As a primary insurer, we
intend to exploit business segments and markets with major growth potential, particularty
abroad." The Chairman of the Board of Management drew a preliminary conclusion: "Changing
Gear is not a programme for just a few months. Nevertheless, we are proud of what we have
already achieved in such a short time. We have the risk expertise, the financial strength and
the market access. Now it is a matter of using these strengths on the global risk market to grow
profitably."

The Munich Re Group operates worldwide, turning risk into value. In the financial year 20086, it
achieved a profit of €3,519m, the highest in its 126-year corporate history. In 20086, its premium
income amounted to approximately €37bn and its investments to around €177bn. The Group is
characterised by particularly pronounced diversification, client focus and earnings stability. It
has approximately 37,000 employees in over 50 locations throughout the worid and operates in
all lines of insurance. With premium income of around €22bn in the year 2006 from
reinsurance alone, it is one of the world's leading reinsurers. Its primary insurance operations
are mainly concentrated in the ERGO Insurance Group; it is the second-largest provider in the
German primary insurance market and a leading player in the European insurance market in
health insurance and legal expenses cover. The ERGO Insurance Group is present in 25
countries, and 33 million clients place their trust in the services, competence and security it
provides.

Disclaimer ,

This press release contains forward-looking statements that are based on current assumptions
and forecasts of the management of Munich Re. Known and unknown risks, uncertainties and
other factors could lead to material differences between the forward-looking statements given
here and the actual development, in particular the results, financial situation and performance
of our Company. The Company assumes no liability to update these forward-looking
statements or to conform them to future events or developments.

Note for editorial departments:

In case of enquiries, please contact Dr. Christian Lawrence on +49 (89) 3891-5400 or Johanna
Weber on +49 (89) 3891-2695.

The quarterly report 2/2007 and the presentation for today's press conference can be viewed
in German and English at www.munichre.com.

Munich, 6 August 2007

Muanchener Ruckversicherungs-Gesellschaft
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Dr. Hans-Jurgen Schinzler

{Chairman)

Munich Re Group
Key figures (IFRS)
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Dr. Thomas Blunck

Georg Daschner

Dr. Torsten Jeworrek

John Phelan

Dr. Jérg Schneider

Dr. Wolfgang Strassi

Dr. Nikolaus von Bomhard (Chairman)

Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 20067 Change Q22007 Q2 2006° Change
% Y%
Gross premiums written o €m 18928 19,063 -0.7 8,908 19,027 ~1.3
Investment result i  €m 5646 4.803 176 2,485 2,674 -71
Result before impairment losses of goodwill €m 2,848 3,320 -14,2 1,535 j71w,842‘ T T«F
Taxes on income €m 567 1,029 -449 298 623 -52.2
Consolidated result €m 2,132 2,127 0.2 1,158 1,141 15
Thereof attributable to minority interests €m 34 45 -24.4 18 - 25 -28.0
Earnings per share € 554 9413 45 5.22 4.90 6.5
Combined ratio
- Reinsurance property-casualty % 98.4 91.6 94.9 91.7
~ Primary insurance property-casualty % 93.3 92.0 85.1 87.2
* Adjusted owing to IAS 8,
30.6.2007 31.12.2006 Change
%
Investments . o o ) €m 178,937 176,872 .2
Equity €m 25330  26,320° -3.8
Net technical provisions ) ) €m 155,651 153,872" 1.2
Staff . 37,748 37210 14
Share price € 13619 130.42 44
Munich Re’s market capitalisation®* €bn 29.7 29.9 -0.9

* Adjusted owing to 1AS 8.
** Includes awn shares earmarked for retirement.

Munich fe, Quarterly Report 2/2007
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To our shareholders

Dr. Nikolaus von Bombard
Chairman of Munich Re's Board
of Management

Dear Shareholders,

At the half-way point this year, | can again report that business has developed successfully and prof-
itably. Although the start to the new financial year was burdened by loss expenditure for Winter Storm
Kyrill totalling €450m, we closed the first quarter of 2007 with a large profit of nearly €1bn. This long-
standing positive trend continued in the second quarter with a profit of almost €1.2bn, enabling us to
post a consolidated profit of over €2.1bn for the first six months of 2007 We have thus even slightly sur-
passed the excellent result for the first half of 2006, despite the marked year-on-year increase in the fre-
quency and size of losses from natural hazards.

These losses are reflected in the combined ratic in property-casualty reinsurance for the first half of
2007, where the figure of 98.4% (91.6%) contains 8.1 {1.0} percentage points attributable to natural catas-
trophe losses. In the second quarter, thanks to a lower claims burden from major losses, the combined
ratio reduced again to 94.9% (with 3.8 percentage points due to natural catastrophes). This result is
renewed confirmation of the quality of our basic business, which we are intent on maintaining even if
reinsurance prices soften in the further course of the cycle. In the renewals of our reinsurance treaties in
Japan, South Korea, the USA, Australia and Latin America at 1 Aprit and 1 July, we remained true to our
principte of putting profitability before growth and wrote business selectively at risk-adequate prices,
terms and conditions.

The primary insurance result, which is largely determined by ERGO's business, was also affected by
high windstorm losses in the first half-year, Given the weight of these random losses, | am nevertheless
very satisfied with the combined ratio of 93.3% {92.0%)} for the first six months and 85.1% (87.2%] for the
second quarter of 2007

Several years of continuous stable result development provide a solid foundation and the scope we
need for our comprehensive Changing Gear programme for profitable growth, which | outlined briefly
in my last letter to you. This programme is aimed at getting Munich Re into lasting good shape for the
future and significantly enhancing our corporate value. It combines a whole range of initiatives with
which we will exploit new growth potential. Although it mainly involves reinsurance, it also includes
important initiatives in primary insurance and international health business. In reinsurance, the inter-
play between cycle management and active capital management {partly in the form of share buy-back
programmes) is of utmaost importance. Altogether, the initiatives launched under Changing Gear and the
share buy-backs have the objective of increasing earnings per share by an average of 10% a year up to
2010, thereby continuing our successful performance trend of recent years. After all, our earnings per
share nearly doubled between 2004 and 20086, an increase that ranks us second in our peer group, i.e.
the major insurance groups against which we measure ourselves.

2 Munich Re, Quarteriy Report 2/2007




The success of our Changing Gear programme will also depend on structural measures, such as
those we are taking in the business field of reinsurance. The necessary blueprints have already been
adopted. With a view to achieving a sustained position as the most profitable of the world's big five rein-
surers, we are making our operations even more client-centric. In other words, we are strengthening our
client management and at the same time deepening our underwriting expertise. The organisational
foundations for this are modifications of our operational structure in property-casualty reinsurance,
designed to refieve underwriters and client managers of administrative and organisationai tasks.

This restructuring will also enable us to concentrate better on the preduct and business-model in-
novations with which we aim to create additional earnings and growth potential. A few examples are
virus protection covers for IT systems, the development of the Kyoto Multi Risk Policy {in which several
lines of business traditionally insured separately are combined in one cover), and the use of new distri-
bution channels with which reinsurance is brought closer to the original risk. Last but not least in this
connection, | would like to mention our global life reinsurance business, where we aim to achieve aver-
age annual new business value of 15% up to 2010. To this end, we have reformulated our strategy for life
reinsurance, realigned our structures, and set up centres of competence that combine expertise in the
fields of underwriting, primary insurance products and pricing.

This glimpse into our "workshop” is intended to give you a first impression of how Changing Gear
is taking shape in many areas and how committed your Munich Re is to making itself fit for the future.
“Thinking the future now" is an art in which insurers and reinsurers are particuarly well practised and
which they must master if — like Munich Re — they aspire to turn risk into value.

Ladies and gentlemen, with another very good haif-year result, we have taken a major step towards
the goals that we set ourselves for 2007, What is more, in view of the present figures and a one-off tax
effect, ! am pleased to be able to increase our profit guidance for the current year to €3.5-3,8bn.

Yours sincerely,

»

Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007
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Key parameters

- Global growth still robust

- Economy recovers in the US and remains strong in the eurozone

- Long-term interest rates up significantly

The strong growth of the world economy continued in
the period under review. Following the slight weakening
in the previous quarter, the US economy picked up again
and, along with China, was ance more a mainstay of
giobal growth. The environment in the eurozone also
remained positive. :

According to initial estimates, the US economy
recorded a seasonally-adjusted and annualised year-on-
year real growth rate of 3.4% in the second quarter of
2007. The negative impact of the still-weak housing mar-
ket lessened, and the automotive sector was among
those areas where there was an improvement in the pre-
viously difficult climate.

In the eurozone, economic data suggested that the
economy remained favourable in the period under
review. Unemployment, for example, continued to fall.
Furthermaore, early indicators such as the Purchasing
Managers’ Index for the manufacturing sector signalled
further robust economic development.

There were also good tidings from the German
labour market. Whilst the much-heeded German ifo busi-
ness climate index in June was marginally down on
March's figure, it nonetheless remained at a high level,
thus pointing to a consistently favourable economic cli-
mate.

In Japan, real growth in the reporting period is likely
to have been lower than in the relatively strong previous
quarter.

Growing by 11.9% in real terms year on year, how-
ever, China continued to make a significant contribution
to glebal economic growth. The other emerging markets
of Asia, eastern Europe and Latin America benefited from
the still-robust global economy as well.

4 Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007

On the currency markets, the value of the euro increased
to around US$ 1.37 by the end of April but then slid back
to just over US$ 1.35 by the end of the quarter. The Fed-
eral Reserve again maintained its federal funds rate at
5.25%, while the European Central Bank raised its key
interest rate from 3.75% to 4% in June. In this environ-
ment, long-term interest rates in the USA and the euro-
zone climbed appreciably. On the stock markets, the main
international indices displayed an upward trend, with the
EURO STOXX 50, the DAX and the US Dow Jones all
showing a clear improvement in the second quarter.

For the year as a whole, the real economic growth
rate in the USA will probably be lower than in 2006,
although the burden imposed by the housing market is
likely to decrease in the course of the year. We expect the
economy to remain strong in the eurozone in the current
year, not least due to a favourable development of
domestic demand. In addition, Germany’s robust growth
dynamics are likely to be sustained.

The world economy remains exposed to significant
risks. These include geopolitical uncertainty (particularly
due to the political situation in the Midd!e East), another
considerable increase in oil prices, a revival of global
inflation, a conceivable further downturn of the US hous-
ing market, the risk of an appreciable correction of the
US dollar owing to the high US current-account deficit,

a potentially substantial increase in credit spreads, and
the risk of a global pandemic.




Business experience from 1 January to 30 June 2007

Reinsurance

- Satisfying treaty renewals at 1 April 2007

- Higher cost burden from major losses of €677m in the first six months largely due to Winter Storm Kyrill;

combined ratio of 98.4%
- Gratifying half-year result of €1,922m

Key reinsurance figures

a1-22007 0Q1-2 2006 Q2 2007 Q2 2006

Gross premiums written €bn 11.0 11.3 5.2 53
Loss ratio property-casualty % 69.9 65.0 62.9 65.4
Expense ratio property-casualty % 285  26.6 320 263
Combined ratio property-casualty % 98.4 91.6 94.9 91.7
Thereof natural catastrophes Percentage points 8.1 0 3.8 -
Investment result €m 2,648 2372 1,324 1,311
Result before impairment losses of goodwill €m 2,417 2,587 1,358 1,353
Consotidated result €m 1,922 1,756 1,124 915
Thereof attributable to minority interests €m - - - -
30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Investments €bn 86.6 85.0
Net technical provisions €bn 59.8 589.8

The Munich Re Group's reinsurance business performed
successfully in the second quarter and whole first half of
2007 Compared with the same period last year, our oper-
ating result improved by 0.4% to €1,358m (1,353m) for
the months of April to June 2007 and was a gratifying
€2,4717m {2,587m) in the first six months. This was attrib-
utable to both our excellent investment result and good
technical result - despite the high claims expenditure for
Winter Storm Kyrill {€390m} in the first quarter of the
year. OQur favourable underwriting performance, which is
founded on our very profitable broad basic business,
additionally benefited from low expenditure for major
losses in the period from April to June, The consolidated
resultin reinsurance increased to €1,124m {915m} in the
second quarter and totalled €1,822m (1,756} for the first
six months.

Gross premiums by division Q1-2 2007

The suceessful turn-of-the-year treaty renewals in prop-
erty-casualty reinsurance were followed at the beginning
of April by similarly positive renewals in Japan and
South Korea. Premium volume in these markets declined
slightly but we were able to maintain prices and condi-

. tions at risk-adequate levels and to further improve our

portfolio. We withdrew from insufficiently rated property
business in South Korea but expanded our reinsurance
position in the Japanese and South Korean casualty
classes. New business in the US market enabled us to
slightly overcompensate for lost premium volume in
Asia.

As part of our risk management, we transferred a
portion of our US hurricane risks to the capital market via
a bond with a volume of US% 150m, which matures on
10 January 2011. This catastrophe bond protects our

Special and Financial Risks 7% (9%}

Corporate Underwriting/Global Clients 17% {16%}

Nerth America 10% (11%)

Europe and Latin America 18% [15%)

Life and Health 34% {35%)

Germany, Asia Pacific and Africa 14% 114%)

Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007 5




Group against major hurricane losses, since it does not
need to be redeemed if a hurricane market loss in excess
of US$ 35bn occurs in a precisely defined region of the
southern and eastern United States before the maturity
date. It thus enables us to minimise losses that would
affect us from such an event.

In good time for this year’s hurricane season, we have
taken the syndicate lead in reinsuring the Caribbean Cat-
astrophe Risk Insurance Facility (CCRIF) set up in June
2007 to provide 16 countries in the Caribbean with insur-
ance cover against hurricanes and earthquakes. This
novel cover concept could possibly be applied to other
rmarkets as well.

Furthermore, in May we also acquired the Bell &
Clements Group, which operates primarily as an under-
writing manager in the USA and the UK and has worked
closely with us for many years. The acceptance of busi-
ness acquired and managed by selected underwriting
agents through our own fronting companies is an inter-
esting growth opportunity for the Munich Re Group. Bell
& Clements currently act as intermediaries for premium
volume totalling approximately US$ 300m.

In the second quarter of 2007, gross premiums written
by our reinsurance group amounted to a total of €5.2bn
{5.3bn} - a decrease of 3.2%. For the first six months,
gross premiums written totalled €11.0bn {11.3bn), a 3.0%
decline compared with the first half of 2006. The rise of
the euro against many other currencies had a negative
impact on our premium income from foreign-currency
business translated into euros. If exchange rates had
remained at the same level as in the same periods last
year, our premium volume would have risen by 0.4% in
the second guarter and by 1.1% in the first half of the year.

In life and health business, gross premiums written
showed a fall of 4.5% to €1.9bn (2.0bn) between April
and June compared with the same period last year. The
decrease was attributable to changes in exchange rates
and the scheduled reduction of individual large-volume
reinsurance treaties. Premium volume for the first six
months of 2007 was down by 6.2% to €3.7bn {3.9bn).

In property-casualty reinsurance, premium income
fell by 2.4% to €3.3bn (3.4bn) in the quarter under review
and experienced a marginal exchange-related reduction
of 1.3% to €7.3bn {74bn) in the first half of the year. With-
out these currency translation effects, premium would
have risen by 3.0%.

[ Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007

The combined ratio stood at 94,.9% {91.7%} for the months
of April to June and at 98.4% (91.6%} for the period from
January to June, reflecting the high profitability of cur
basic business. At €111m (145m), the total burden from
major losses for the second quarter was low. The largest
loss event to affect us was a severe storm in Australia
costing some €563m. For the first six months, our burden
from major losses amounted to €677m (418m), approxi-
mately €259m higher than in the same period last year,
mainly owing to the high expenditure for Winter Storm
Kyrill (€390m} in the first quarter of 2007,

Initial estimates indicate that the recent earthquake in
Japan, the floods in Britain, and the air crash in Brazil {all
three events in July 2007) may each resultin aclaims
burden in the double-digit million euro region. They thus
constitute significant major losses which, however, in
themselves and as an accumulation are not unusuai for
a globally operating primary insurance and reinsurance
group of Munich Re's size.

Our reinsurers’ investment result totatled €1,324m
{1,311m) in the second quarter and €2,648m (2,372m) in
the first half year. In the first quarter of the year, ourin-
come from the disposal of investments benefited from
high gains on the sale of a real-estate package {see page
10), whereas in the second quarter it profited mainly from
higher dividend income in our equity portfolio. By restruct-
uring its portfolio of shareholdings, our reinsurance
group achieved gains from the disposal of investments
amounting to €373m (478m) in the second quarter and
€858m {939m) in the first six months of 2007

John Phelan, member of Munich Re’s Board of Man-
agement and Chief Executive Officer of Munich Re Amer-
ica, retires at the end of the year. His successor as Chief
Executive Officer of Munich Re America will be Anthony
Kuezinski, who until now has headed Munich Re Amer-
ica's Specialty Markets unit. On Munich Re's Board of
Management, Mr. Phelan will be succeeded by Dr. Peter
Réder, currently member of the Board of Management
of ERGO International AG. Dr. Réder will assume respon-
sibility for property-casualty reinsurance business in the
USA and Canada and with our global clients.




Primary insurance

- Gross premiums written totalling €8.8bn (8.5bn} in the first half of 2007

- Higher combined ratio of 93.3% owing to Winter Storm Kyrill
- Half-year result of €410m

Key primary insurance figures

Q1-2 2007 C1-2 2006° Q2 2007 Q2 2008"

Gross premiums written €bn 8.8 85 4.1 4.0
Loss ratio property-casualty % 59.3 563 52.2 52.6
Expense ratio property-casualty % 33.7 34.2 307 323
Combined ratio property-casualty %Yo 93.0 905 B - “82..9 84.9
Combined ratio legal expenses insurance % 94.5 C enz ;3.8 95.6
Combined ratio property-casualty including legal expenses ingsurance % 933 92.0 851 872
Investment result €m 3,336 2,644 B 17,37:7’: 71556
Result befare impairment losses of goodwill €m 610 793 294 554
Consolidated result £€m 410 446 160 301
Thereof attributable to minority interests €m 33 44 18 23
30.6.2007 31.12.2006

investments €bn 107.1 107.4
Net technical provisions €bn 95.8 94.3"

‘Adjusted owing ta [AS 8.

The Munich Re Group's primary insurers essentially com-  Gross premiums written in the second quarter totalled
prise the ERGO Insurance Group, Europaische Reisever- €4.1bn (4.0bn}, representing growth of 2.3%. In the first
sicherung and the Watkins Syndicate. The development six months, they amaounted to €8.8bn {8.5bn), an increase
of our primary insurance business is largely determined of 3.2% compared with the same period in 2006. Growth

by the ERGO Insurance Group, which accounts for
approximately 94% of premium income.

Our primary insurers posted a satisfactory operating
result of €294m (554m) for the second quarter of 2007,
and €610m (793m!) for the first six months of the year. The
consolidated result in primary insurance far the first six
months of 2007 came to €410m {446m), with the months
of April to June contributing €160m (301m). )

Gross premiums by class of insurance Q1-2 2007

Property-casualty 30% {28%)

Legal expenses 5% (5%)

was especially strong in international business, in par-
ticular property-casualty insurance and health.

Lite 34% (37%)

Health 31% (30%)
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In the second quarter of the year, our life primary insurers
wrote gross premiums totalling €1.5bn {1.6bn}, 5.0% less
than in the same period last year. Premium volume for
the first six months decreased by 4.6% to €3.0bn {3.1bn),
largely owing to a high number of planned policy termin-
ations in German business, where premium volume fell
from €2.6bn to €2.5bn from January to June. Although
German new business in the second quarter was up on
the same period last year, it experienced a year-on-year
decline of 5.3% in the first six months of 2007, This de-
crease was attributable to a basic underlying effect in the
first quarter, as new business with regular premiums
had been given a significant boost at the start of the third
subsidisation stage for Riester policies in the first quarter
of 2006. In contrast to this, single-premium business
continued to grow in the first half of 2007, mainly thanks
to unit-linked life insurance and classic annuity products,
In company pension business, we recorded a slight year-
on-year rise of 1.9% with regular premium business.
Premium income from abroad devetoped very weil too,
especially in Poland and the Baltic States.

In health insurance, premium volume in the second
quarter of 2007 experienced a significant increase by
4.3% to €1.3bn compared with the same quarter |last year
{€1.2bn), climbing by 4.6% overall 1o €2.7bn {2.6bn) in the
period since January. The increase was largely attrib-
utable to good foreign business, whose growth of 9.9%
exceeded that of domestic business (3.8%). The increase
in premiurm volume in Spain and Belgium was particu-
larly appreciabie. In Germany, gross premiums written in
supplementary health business were especially gratify-
ing {+4.9%}, although the increase rate of 3.0% achieved
in comprehensive health insurance was also good. The
number of policyhelders was 9.0% higher than in the pre-
vious year, rising noticeably {by*11.2%) in supplementary
health insurance but remaining virtually unchanged
(+0.1%) in comprehensive health insurance.

As far as ERGO's property-casualty insurance is con-
cerned, premium income in the second quarter totalled
€860m (709m) — a robust increase of 21.4%. From Janu-
ary to June, premium valume climbed by 11.2% to €2.1bn
{1.9bn), mainly due to foreign business, which was given
additional momentum by the acquisition of the Turkish
isvigre Group in 2006. Adjusted to eliminate the effect
of changes in the consolidated group, gross written pre-
miurns abroad would still have increased by 10%, largely
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owing to gratifying growth in Poland and the Baltic States.
The volume of German business rose marginally by 0.4%
to €1.5bn {1.5bn). In German motar insurance, premium
income declined by 5.3%, above all owing to our profit-
oriented underwriting policy and an increased number of
policyholders reassigned to higher no-claims honus
classes. By contrast, the performance of our target lines
was satisfying: commercial property and liability business
showed year-on-year growth rates of 21.9% and 6.3%,
while personal-accident insurance increased by 1.2%.

In legal expenses insurance, premium volume im-
proved by 4.8% to €220m in the second quarter of 2007
compared with the same period fast year (€210m), with
gross prermiums written for the period from January to
June rising to €468m (443m), an increase of 5.6% on the
same period last year. Premium growth was mainly driven
by foreign business, which surged to €241m {220m).

At 93.3%, the combined ratio for property-casualty
business {including legal expenses insurance) for the
first six months of 2007 was higher than that of the same
period last year (92.0%). Despite the favourable effect of
the mild winter on overall claims development, Winter
Storm Kyrill, which swept over wide areas of Europe in
mid-January and severely hit our German home market,
cost our primary insurers some €60m before tax. The sec-
ond quarter of 2007 showed the usual good claims level,
with a combined ratio of 85.1% {87.2%),

Our primary insurers’ investment result in the first
half of 2007 totalled €3.3bn {2.6bn}), largely influenced
by gains of around €330m from the sale of a major real-
estate package (see page 10).

On 3 May 2007, ERGO opened a representation office
in Mumbai, underlining its commitment to the dynamic-
ally growing Indian insurance market.

Also at the beginning of May, an agreement was
signed between Munich Re, the ERGO Insurance Group
and the ltalian UniCredit Group to expand their partner-
ship in Germany, Austria and Poland to include other
growth markets in central and eastern Europe. Their
intention is to extend bancassurance sales of ERGO’s
insurance products by UniCredit’s subsidiaries to the
countries of Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Hungary and
Russia and to involve another partner in Poland. There
are plans to transfer the model to Serbia, Bosnia, Ukraine
and the Baltic States in the medium term.



Asset management

- At €5,646m, investment result shows improvement of 17.6% on previous year
- Upward trend in share prices and interest rates in the first half-year

- Large gains on the sale of real estate

Investment result

Q1-22007 Q1-22006 Change Q2 2007 Q2 2006 Change
€m €m % €m €m %
Regular income 4,285 4,127 3.8 __2.45_8 2,357 4.3
Write-ups/write-downs =440 ~800 45.0 -194 -328 40.9
Net realised capital rt:;ﬁa'ins 2,013 1,778 13.2 T 322 a54 T -623
Other income/expenses -212 -302 29.8 -101 -209 51.7
Yotal Y50 6 4,803 17.6 . A48 2,674 -7.1
Investment result by type of investment
Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2006 Change 02 2007 Q2 2006 Change
€m €m % €m €m %
Real estate 683 194 2521 97 74 31
Investments in affiliated companies -13 34 - -12 22 -
Investments in associates 60 37 62.2 39 28 625
Morigage loans anc other loans 659 564 16.8 332 288 15.3
Other securities N 4,129 3,903 5.8 ) ?95_6 2,285 -14.4
Deposits:gtained on assumed reinsurance ) T o - T '
and other investments 227 3 246 101 150 -32.7
Investments for the benefit of life insurance h
policyholders who bear the investment risk 76 =17 - Aq1 o 7-764 -
Expenses for the management of i
investments and other expenses 175 213 -17.8 89 105 -15.2
Total B 4,803 17.6 - - B 2,674 1.4

The Munich Re Group's investment result increased to
€5,646m (4,803m} in the first half of 2007

In reinsurance, we achieved growth of 9.6%, whilst in
primary insurance the result was up 23.5% on that of the
previous year.

The €158m rise in regular income is due to increased
interest rates allowing us to invest in items with higher
yields.

Tharnks to the positive trend on the equities markets,
impairment losses on shares in the period under review
were down €52m on the previous year at only €36m. But
the first half of the year saw significant write-downs of
€709m (890m) on our derivative financial instruments.
These are the options, futures, swaps and currency for-
wards used in the context of our holistic risk manage-

ment to hedge our portfolio against falling share prices,
an extreme decline in reinvestment returns and
exchange rate fluctuations. Particularly with equities,
however, such losses in value are frequently compen-
sated for by much greater appreciations in the hedged
investment items, which are only partially reflected in the
incame statement for the period.

We achieved net gains of €2,013m (1,778m) in the
first half of the year from the sale of investments. These
were mainly attributable to the sale - initiated in 2006,
but being carried out in 2007 — of a portfolio comprising
77 residential properties and 97 largely commercial prop-
erties in Germany for approximately €1.5bn, of which
€1.3bn is attributable to investment property. In the
first six months of 2007, we realised capital gains of
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approximately €600m from this transaction alone, around

€550m of which is reflected in the investment result,

€220m in reinsurance and €330m in primary insurance.

After policyholders’ participation in these profits and
after tax, the positive impact on the result for the Group
was approximately €180m.

Between January and June 2007, we posted gains of

€1,753m {1,822m) from the disposa! of equity invest-

ments, €69m or 3.8% less than in the previous year.

Investment mix
Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and Property- Life and Property-
health casualty health casualty
306, 31.12. 30.6. 31.12. 30.6. 3112, 308 3112, 30.6. 31.12. 306, 31.12.
All figures in €m* 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Land and buildings,
incleding buildings
on third-party land 460 585 660 766 2,759 3.188 92 114 65 67 4,036 4,720
Investments in
affiliated companies 40 24 52 28 46 43 B2 75 8 8 228 178
Investments in
associates 59 65 151 75 504 537 299 286 60 62 1,073 1,125
Loans 133 103 182 117 31,167 27791 1,553 1,508 8 o 33,043 29528
Other securities
held to maturity - - - - 216 242 8 10 - - 224 252
Dther securities
available for sale 22,469 22,841 39196 36,430 55,674 57383 6,013 6,227 163 34 123,515 122,915
-~ Fixed-interest 17,166 17514 30,911 28,698 44,287 46,292 4,453 4,350 156 27 96,973 96,881
- Non-fixed-interest 5303 5327 8285 7732 11387 11,091 1560 1877 7 7 26542 26,034
Other securities T S T T T
held for trading 130 117 s62 595 291 394 318 287 - - 1301 1,343
- Fixed-interest 9 10 385 455 90 97 301 274 - - 785 836
— Non-fixed-interest - - 8 6 - - 10 7 -~ - 18 13
- Derivatiyes 121 107 169 134 201 247 7 6 - - 498 :1194
Deposits retained on
assumed reinsurance
business 4,345 | 5,038 6,219 6,638 265 250 5 5 - ~ 10,834 11,931
Other investments 491 230 934 612 507 1,775 324 251 380 192 2,636 3,060
Investments for the
benefit of life insurance
policyholders who bear
the investment risk - - - - 2,047 1,820 - - - - 2,047 1,820
Total T 29,003 WEED 45,361 CEARD 93,3737 8,763 6] 372 TFIERY 176,872

* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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The carrying amount of the Munich Re Group's invest-
ments increased by 1.2% in the first half-year to €179bn.
Fixed-interest securities and loans predominate in the
portfolio with a volume of €131.1bn {(127.5bn}, jointly
accounting for approximately 73% of our total assets.

Our fixed-interest investments showed growth in the
first six months of the year, improving by €3.6bn. The
portfolio grew in size because we invested the cash
inflow from the subordinated bond we issued in the sec-
ond quarter in fixed-income securities, and because our
primary insurance subsidiaries invested their liguid
funds mainiy in interest-bearing assets as well.

The volurme of our investments in shares {including
those in affiliated companies and associates), whose
carrying amount fell €0.6bn in the first quarter, was up

Valuation reserves not recognised in the balance sheet

again in the second quarter. In the first half-year, the
portfolio increased by €0.5bn overall to €26.3bn (25.8bn).
The proportion of our investments in equities at carrying
amounts thus climbed from 14.6% at the end of 2006 to
14.7% at 30 June 2007; taking into account hedging with
equity derivatives, the percentage of equities - calculated
at market values ~fell by one percentage point to 13.1%.

As at 30 June, land and buildings totalled €4.0bn,
constituting 2.3% of our total investment portfolio at
carrying values, which was 0.4 percentage points less
than at the balance sheet date in 2006. The decrease is
due largely to the aforementioned sale of the real-estate
package (see page 10).

Valuation Fairvalue Carrying Valuation Fairvalue  Carrying

reserves amount  reserves amount

All figures in €m 30.6.2007 30.6.2007 30.6.2007 231.12.2006 31.12.2006 31.12.2006
Land and buildings® 1,320 7.761 6,441 1,822 9,077 7,255
Associates 281 1,335 1,054 302 1,408 1,106
Loans -1,703 31,340 33,043 =216 29,312 29,528
Other securities 1 225 224 5 2587 252
Total e G G096 1,913 40,054 38,141

‘Including owner-occupied property.

A large portion of our assets are recognised in our bal-
ance sheet at the market value as at the relevant report-
ing date. This does not apply to investments recognised
at amortised cost such as investments in loans, property,
and investments in associates. We show the differences
between the market and balance sheet values of these
types of investment as positive or negative “vafuation
reserves not recognised in the balance sheet” in the
above table. These sank by €2.0bn net in the first half-
year, totalling -<€0.1bn {€1.8bn) at the end of June. The
reduction was caused partly by the realisation of off-bal-
ance-sheet valuation reserves on investment property
totalling €582m through our sale of the real-estate pack-
age (see page 10}, and partly by the €1,487m increase
{due to the rise in long-term interest rates) in our nega-
tive valuation reserves on investments in loans, 99% of
which are held by our primary insurers.

These are not to be confused with “balance sheet
valuation reserves”, which are net unrealised gains and
losses on “other securities available for sale” shown at
market value which are not yet recognised as profit or

loss in the income statement because they are unreal-
ised. The balance of valuation reserves recognised in the
balance sheet totalled €6.7bn (9.3bn) at 30 June 2007
{table on page 36). Net unrealised gains on non-fixed-
interest securities available for sale {which make up the
bulk of our share portfolio} moved up by €300m in the
second quarter to €8,322m, €173m lower than at the start
of the year.

The sustained upward yield trend, particularly in
Europe, caused a slackening in the prices of our interest-
bearing securities. Net unrealised gains on fixed-interest
securities available for sale fell since the turn of the year
by €2,432m to —€1,640m after six months.

Possible losses for the Group from financial instru-
ments exposed to the US subprime mortgage markets
would not be unusual for a globally operating primary
insurance and reinsurance group of Munich Re’s size.
However, the conceivable maximum losses in this invest-
ment category even in extremely unfavourable scenarios
should remain well below the extent of daily fluctuations
in the Group’s equity and fixed-interest portfolio,
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Our investment strategy is characterised by the prin-
ciples of holistic asset-liability management. In this, we
seek to take into account the structure of the forecast
payment obligations from insurance business {including
their dependence on economic factors such as interest,
currency and inflation) as far as possible and prudent

Total assets under management

when structuring our investment portfolio. The intention
is to compensate for unexpected fluctuations in the value
of liabilities via similar fluctuations on the capital mar-
kets. In addition, we also consider environmental and
sustainability aspects when making our investment deci-
sions.

30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Group's own investments L L 7€bn ~Ins 172.4
Third-party investments €bn 10.5 11.2

Q1-22007 Q1-2 2006 Q2 2007 02 2006
Group asset-management result €m 47 27 13 13

The Munich Re Group has combined all its asset manage-
ment activities at MEAG MUNICH ERGO AssetManage-
ment GmbH, which manages investments totalling
€171.8bn (172.4bn} and now also includes the Centre of
Competence far Private Equity. By carefully expanding
investments in private equity, we intend to generate posi-
tive returns on a sustained basis and improve our global
-diversification of risks across all asset classes.
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in addition to its function as asset manager for the Group,
MEAG also offers its competence to private and institu-
tional clients in its third-party business. Assets managed
in retail funds totalled €2.7bn {2.7bn) at the end of the
first half-year, remaining on a par with the figure at the
end of last year. MEAG's assets under management far
institutional clients decreased to €7.8bn (8.5bn) on account
of real-estate sales.




Prospects

Result of £3.5bn to €3.8bn aimed at for 2007
Capital management to remain active

There are various reasons why the quarterly results of
insurance campanies, including Munich Re, are not a
suitable indicator for the results of the financial year as a
whole. Losses from natural catastrophes and other major
losses have a disproportionate impact on the result of the
reporting period in which they randomly and unforesee-
ably occur. Late-reported claims for major loss events
can also lead to substantial fluctuations in individual
quarterly results. And finally, gains and losses on the dis-
posal of investments do not follow a regular pattern.
Consequently, our quarterly figures do not provide more
than pointers to the result for the year that may be
expected.

Reinsurance

The global reinsurance market has grown more strongly
in recent decades than national economies, and it will
continue to expand in the next ten years. We intend to
participate in this development and become the most
profitable of the big five reinsurers. To this end, we have
combined strategic business initiatives and organisa-
tional and structural projects in a growth initiative with
the motto “Changing Gear”, aimed at achieving three
ABC goals: Ambitious growth, Best in class and Capital
efficiency. At the heart of this initiative is our determina-
tion to provide our clients more rapidly with even better
tailored products.

Thanks to our traditional worldwide presence, par-
ticularly in the dynamically growing regions of Asia and
eastern Europe, we are excellently positioned to consist-
ently exploit our business opportunities. In life reinsur-
ance, premium income will decline somewhat in 2007
owing to planned reductions of several reinsurance
treaties with large premium volumes. However, funda-
mental growth impulses are likely to derive from the
restructuring of European insurance supervision {(Solv-
ency Il) and the continuing privatisation trend in old-age
and disability provision in developed countries,

Reinsurance markets still attractive, but selective underwriting approach required
Rising premium in primary insurance, especially in property-casualty business

The field of health business presents a host of avenues
for growth in various business models. We offer our
clients more than the insurance industry’s value chain
per se because we integrate primary insurance and rein-
surance more strongly and provide extensive services.
We intend to further intensify the close cooperation
between Munich Re and DKV in selected foreign markets.

Cycle management, underwriting discipline, client
focus and leading know-how continue to provide the
foundations for our good results in property-casualty
reinsurance. We firmly adhere to risk-adequate prices
and conditions even in phases with a fortuitously low
incidence of major losses. This strategy was endorsed by
the renewals for sections of our US and Latin American
business at 1 July which, as experience shows, are an
early indicator of the year-end renewals. Since competi-
tive pressure is still intense, rates have declined slightly
but generally remain at a risk-adequate level. We will
consistently refrain from participating in business that
does not meet our stringent profitability requirements
and will further expand special segments with strong
margins, introduce innovative products, and pursue our
long-term-oriented business strategy. An example of this
strategy is, as already mentioned, Munich Re’s participa-
tion in the first international insurance solution for hurri-
cane and earthquake risks providing 16 countries in the
Caribbean with insurance cover. We took up the syndi-
cate lead for this facility prior to the beginning of this
year's hurricane season on 1 June 2007,

Overall, reinsurance business has performed satisfy-
ingly thus far this year. With the peak cyclone season still
ahead of us, however, further major losses from natural
catastrophes could sti!l occur in the coming months. For
the year as a whole, we project a burden of 7% from nat-
ural catastrophes — among other things because of the
major loss expenditure for Kyrill in the first quarter of the
year. We are nevertheless confident of being able to
achieve a combined ratio of under 97%. It is likely that
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our gross premiums for 2007 will decrease to approxi-
mately €21-21.5bn, in part owing to the strong euro, Fol-
lowing the good performance of the first two quarters
and taking into account one-time income from the Ger-
man business tax reform and Annual Tax Act 2008, we
aimto achieve an annual profit of €3.0bn to 3.2bn in rein-
surance.

Primary insurance

All in all, we estimate that premiums in primary insur-
ance business will grow satisfactorily. For life primary
insurance, we anticipate that the year-on-year reductions
recorded in German new bhusiness in the first six months
will be offset in the remaining months of 2007 We expect
higher income from single premiums and an increase in
regular-premium income, especially in unit-linked life
insurance. We are also proceeding on the assumption
that our sales of Riester pension products qualifying for
subsidisation will grow and that company pension busi-
ness will continue gathering pace. Overall, gross written
premiums should experience slight growth.

In health business, supplementary health insurance
is likely to generate further sales. We predict that the Ger-
man health reform, in particular the introduction of the
new three-year waiting period, will result in a marginail
decline in new German business with comprehensive
health insurance. Premium income growth for 2007
should exceed the 3% growth rate expected for the Gar-
man market as a whole.

We anticipate a strong expansion of premium volume
in property-casualty business, mainly owing to good for-
eign business. In Germany, we estimate that premium
income will remain at last year’'s level and the combined
ratio including legal expenses insurance will rise margin-
ally but nevertheless remain at the good level of under
95%.

Overall, we assumae that gross premiums written in
primary insurance for the year 2007 wili total between
€17.0bn and €17.5bn. We should be able to maintain our
successful course of the past few years and deliver a
favourable operating result again in 2007 In primary
insurance, we are therefore increasing our profit guid-
ance to around €900m, also in view of the one-off in-
come resulting from the above-mentioned German tax
legislation.
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Munich Re Group

To optimise our ¢apital structure and with it our cost of
capital, we placed a subordinated bond with a total vol-
urne of €1.5bn in June of this year. It is a perpetual bond
and callable by Munich Re from ten years after the date
of issue. Up to then, the bond will have a fixed coupon
rate of 5.767% and thereafter a floating rate. The share
buy-backs are a further component of our active capital
management: by the end of July, we had bought back

6.7 million Munich Re shares worth €895m. These share
buy-backs are scheduled to attain a volume of at least
€2bn by the Annual General Meeting on 17 April 2008,
Further shares with a volume of €3bn are set to follow by
2010. By reducing the number of shares issued and
improving our profit, we aim to boost our earnings per
share on a normalised basis in 2007 by an average of 10%
annually by 2010. In addition, we intend to pay our share-
holders an annual dividend of at least €1bn for the finan-
cial years 2007 to 2009.

The basis for these high payouts of at least €8bn to
our shareholders is to be our good business results: we
anticipate that the Munich Re Group’s consolidated gross
premiums written for 2007 will be in the range of €36.5-
37.5bn. Our investments should generate a return of 5%
based on their average market values.

We are adhering to our long-term objective of earn-
ing a return on risk-adjusted capital (RORAC) of at least
15%. Given the very good performance of our business in
the past six months and taking into account one-time
income from the changes in German tax legislation esti-
mated at €400m, it is our aim to achieve a consolidated
annual profit of between €3.5bn and €3.8bn. This profit
figure is equivalent to a RORAC of 18-20%. Qur targetis
ambitious but attainable, provided that the incidence of
randem major losses remains within the normal range
and the capital markets continue to develop satisfacto-
rily.

Besides this, the opportunities and risks of probable
future development as presented in the Munich Re
Group’'s Annual Report 2006 apply unchanged to the
remaining six months of 2007




Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007 15




Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated balance sheet as at 30 June 2007

Assets 31.12.20086° Change
€m €m €m €m £€m %

A. [Intangible asseis L
1. Goodwill 3,197 3,229 -32 -1.0
ll. Other intangibleassets e 1,013 . 1,055 N V—dZ —4.0
4,210 4,284 -74 ~1.7

8. Investments

I. Land and buildings, including buildings

on third-party land 4,036 4,720 -684 -14.5
Thereaof:
- Investment property held for sale 472 1,164 -692 -59.5
1. Investments in affiliated companies and associi{egm_ l 1,301 1,303 ) -2 0.2
1}, Loans 33,043 29,528 3518 1.8
IV. Other securities o
1. Held to maturity 224 . zB2 ~28 -11.1
2. Available for sale 123,515 . 12215 600 0.5
3. Held for trading 1,301 1,343 42 31
125,040 24510 om0 04
V. Deposits retained on assumed reinsurance 10.834 11,931 -1,097 -9.2
VI. Qther investments 2,636 3,060 -424 -13.9
176,890 175,052 1,838 1.0
C. Investments for the benefit of life insurance
policyholders who bear the investmens risk 2,047 1,820 227 12.5
D. Ceded share of technical provisions 5,981 6,593 -612 -8.3
E. Receivables 9,505 8,825 6580 17
F. Cash at bank, cheques and cash in hand 2,768 2,172 596 214
G. Deferred acquisition costs
- Gross 8,489 8,298 191 2.3
- Ceded share N 108 -17 -15.7
- Net 8,398 8,190 208 2.5
H. Deferred tax assets ’ 5,840 5,368 472 8.8
Thereof:
- Deferred tax assets relating to disposal groups 9 i6 -7 -43.8
I. Other assets 3,306 3,541 -235 -6.6
Thereof:

- Qwner-occupied property held for sale - 66 -66 ~100.0
Total assets | 215,845 3,100 1.4

* Adjusted owing to IAS 8. For details, please see notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Equity and liabilities 31.12.2006" Change
€m €m €m €m %
A. Equity L
I. Issued capital and capital reserve 7,388 7.388 - -
Il. Retained earnings 10554 8,400 1,154 123
. Qther reserves 4,821 5,629 __-8o08 -14.4
IV. Consolidated result atiributable to Munich Re equity holders 2,098 3,425 1,327 -38.7
V. Minosityinterests a8 L
25,330 26,320 -9380 -3.8
B. Subordinated liabilities 4,902 3,419 1,483 43.4
C. Gross technical provisions o e
I. Unearned premiums 5,362 5,870 492 8.4
II. Provision for future policy benefits 95,264 94,660 604 0.6
Ill. Previsicen for outstanding claims 47,351 __4::’7)7?_— - i _27? 0.6
IV. Other technical provisions 10,488 10,929 —441 -4.0
Thereof:
- Pravision for deferred premium refunds relating to
disposal groups e -8 -168 1§]__ ____B_EL_ZE_
159,465 158,53% 930 0.6
D. Gross technical provisions for life insurance potlicies where
the investment risk is borne by the policyholders 2,167 1,930 237 123
E. Other accrued fiabilities 4,830 4,865 -35 0.7
F. Liabiiities .
I. Bonds and notes issued 369 o 37’8 7 —9__"_;—2“:1
It. Deposits retained on ceded business 2,174 B 2241 -b7 -3.0
iH. Other liabilities 11,424 10,015 1,409 14.1
Thereof:
___—Amounts due 10 banksrelating ta disposal groups 231 L B T T
13,967 12,634 1,333 10.6
G. Deferred tax liabilities 8,284 8,142 142 1.7
Thereof:
- Deferred tax liabilities refating to disposal groups 29 65 -36 -55.4
Total equity and liabilitias #201 81945) 215,845 3,100 1.4

* Adjusted owing to IAS 8.

Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007

17




Consolidated income statement for the period
1 January to 30 June 2007

Itams Q1-2 2007 Q1-22007 Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2006" Change
€m €m £€m €m €m %
Gross premiums written 18,928 19,063 135 07
1. Earned premiums
- Gross 18,406 18,603 -197 -1.1
- Ceded share 751 914 -163 -17.8
- Net 17,655 17689 34 -0.2
2. Investmentresult
- lavestment income 7.670 6,703 967 14.4
- Investment expenses 2,024 1,900 124 6.5
- Total 5,646 4,803 843 178
Thereof:.
- Income from associates 60 w622
3. Otherincome 1,019 916 103 11.2
Total income {1-3) 24,320 23,408 912 39
4. Net expenses for claims and benefits
- Gross 16,383 15,326 1,057 6.9
- Ceded share 334 533 -139 ~26.1
- Net 15,989 14,72_3_ 1,196_ 8.1
5. Operating expenses
-Gross 4,560 4,461 99 2.2
- Ceded share 220 243 -23 -9.5
- Net 4,340 4,218 122 2.9
6. Other expenses o e 1,143 _ Lo 66 _6.1
Total expensos (4-6) 21,472 20088 1,384 69
7. Result before impairment iosses of goodwill 2,848 3,320 -472 -14.2
8. Impairment lasses of goodwill - - = -
9. Operating result 2,848 3.320 -472 -14.2
10. Finance costs 149 64 =18 99
11, Taxes onincome 567 1,029 -462 -44.9
12. Consolidated result 2,132 2,127 5 0.2
Thereof:
— Attributabie to Munich Re equity holders 2,098 2.082 18 0.8
- Attributable to minority interests 34 45 -11 -24.4
€ £ € %
Earnings per share 9.54 9.13 0.41 4.5

* Adjusted owing to 1AS B.
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Consolidated income statement for the period

1 April to 30 June 2007

Items Q22007 Q22007 Q22007 Q22006 Change
€m €m €m £€m €m Yo
Gross premiums written 8,908 9,027 -118 ~-1.3
1. Earned premiums
- Gross 9,263 5,280 -17 ~0.2
-~ Ceded share 402 469 -67 -14.3
- Net ' 3,861 8811 50 0.6
2. Investment resuit
~lnvestment income 3,685 3,674 T1 0.3
-~ Investment expenses 1,200 1,000 200 20.0
- Total 2,485 2,674 -189 =71
Thereof:
—-lncome from assoctates 39 24 15 62.5
3. Otherincome 607 485 122 25.2
Total income {1-3} 11,953 11970 -7 -0.1
4, Netexpenses for claims and benefits N
- Gross 7.736 7618 118 1.8
- Ceded share 168 219 -51 -23.3
- Net 7.568 7,399 169 2.3
5. Operating expenses
- Gross 2,365 2,240 125 5.6
- Ceded share 142 115 27 235
- Net 2,223 2125 88 4.6
___gl_gghe{“gxpenses B o 627 _ 604 23 m“3_.8
Total expenses (4-6) 10,418 10,128 290 2.9
7. Rasult before impairment losses of goodwill 1,535 1.842 -307 -16.7
8. Impairment losses of goodwill - - = -
9. Operating result 1,535 1,842 -307 -16.7
10. Finance costs o 7_9__ -‘_'iA X 1 1.3
11. Taxes on income 298 623 -325 -52.2
12. Consolidated resuft 1,158 1,141 17 1.5
Thereof:
= Attributable to Munich Re equity holders 1,140 1,116 24 2.2
- Attributable to minority interasts 18 25 -7 -28.0
€ € € %
Earnings per share 5.22 4.890 0.32 6.5

" Adjusted owing to |AS 8.
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Consolidated income statement

(quarterly breakdown)

Items Q22007 Q12007 Q42006° Q32006° (Q22006° Q12006
€m €m €m €m €m €m
Gross premiums written 8,908 10,020 9,356 9,01_7_ _MP;‘)_Z7_ 10,036
1. Earned premiums
- Gross 9,263 9,143 9,760 9,250 9,280 8,323
- Ceded share 402 349 547 438 469 445
- Nat 8.861 8,794 9,213 8812 881t 8878
2. Investment result
- Investment incorme 3,685 3,985 2,792 2,887 3,674 3,029
- Investment expenses 1.200 824 880 630 1,000 900
- Total 2,485 3,161 1,912 2,257 2,674 2,129
Thereof:
- Income from associates 39 21 -32 . _.-_24 o 13
3. Other income 607 412 531 337 485 431
Total income (1-3} 11,953 12,367 11,656 41,406 11,870 11,438
4. Net expenses for claims and benefits
-Gross 7.736 8,647 7766 7723 7618 7708
- Ceded share 168 226 247 255 219 314
- Net 7.568 8,421 7519 7468 7399 7394
5. Operating expenses
-Gross 2,365 2,195 2,611 2,261 2,240 2,221
- Ceded share 142 78 172 84 115 128
- Net 2,223 2117 2,439 2,177 2,125 2,093
6. Other expenses N 627 516 844 454 604 473
Total expenses (4-8) 10,418 11,054 10,802 10,099 10,128 9,960
7. Result before impairmaent losses of goodwil) 1,535 1,313 854 1,307 1.842 1,478
8. lmpairment losses of goodwill - - 4 - -
9. Operating result 1,535 1,313 850 1,307 1,842 1,478
10. Finance costs 79 70 72 74 78 86
11. Taxes onincome 298 269 109 R 510 ~?23 a06
12. Consolidated result 1,158 974 569 723 1,141 986
Thereof:
- Attributable to Munich Re equity holders 1,140 958 636 707 1,116 966
- Attributable to minority interests 18 16 33 16 25 20
€ € € € € €
Earnings per share 5.22 4.32 2.80 an 4.90 4.23

' Adjusted owing 10 IAS B,
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Statement of recognised income and expense

for the period 1 January to 30 June 2007

Q1-2 2007 Q1-2 2008°

€m €m

Consolidated result 2,132 2,127
Currency tranglation - =54 -448
Unrealised gains and losses on investments o m—__—'ITZ -1,886
Change resulting from valuation at equity -12 11
-2 -4

Change resulting from cash flow hedges

Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit pfans

Change in consolidated group

_C_)mgr changes

Income and expense recoghised directly in equity

Total recognised income and axpense
Thereof:

- Attributable to Munich Re equity holgers
- Attributable to minority interests

- Adjustments pursuant to [AS B

1.309 -21
9 -43
-7 11

* Adjusted owing to |AS 8.
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Group statement of changes in equity

Equity attributable to Munich Re equity holders  Minority Total
interests equity
Issued Capital Retained earnings Other reserves  Consoli-
capital reserve dated
result
Retained Own  Unreal- Reserve Valuation
earnings shares ised from result
before held gains currency from
deduction and trans- cash flow
, of own losses lation  hedges
All figures in €m shares
Status at 31.12.2005" 588 6,800 7,955 =201 6,056 -34 6 2,679 449 24,298
Allocation to retained
earnings - - 1,972 - - - - -1972 - -
Total recognised income
and expense”’ - - - - -1,844 -445 -4 2,082 43 -254
Thereof:
- Adjustments pursuant
ta [AS 8 - - - - 9 3 - -2 1 1Al
Dividend - - - - - - - ~707 -18 =723
Share buy-backs - - - -53 - - - - - -53
Status at 30.6.2006° 588 6,800 9,927 —254 4,212 -479 2 2,082 390 23,268
Status at 31.12.2006" 588 6,800 9,860 —460 6,241 ~-826 14 3,425 478 26,320
Allocation to retained
earnings - - 2,437 - - - - -2,437 [ —
Total recognised income
and expense - - 19 - =750 -56 -2 2,008 9 1,318
Thereof:
—~ Adjustments pursuant
to JAS 8 - - - - - 1 - -7 -1 -7
Dividend - - - = - - ~o8n -18  -1,008
Share buy-backs - - - -1,302 - - - - - -1.302
Retirement of own shares - - -1,500 1,500 - - - - - -

“Adjusted owing Lo IAS 8.
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Consolidated cash flow statement for the period

1 January to 30 June 2007

Q1-22007 Q1-2 2006

€m €m
Consolidated result 2,132 2,127
Net change in technica! provisions _ 3246 1,405
Change in deferred acquisition costs . ___' =233 -133
Change in deposits retained and accounts receivable and payable 572 273
Change in other receivables and liabilities 1,487 817
Gains and losses on the disposal of investments =203 -1,778
Change in securities held for trading -407 -568
Change in other batance sheetitems . B 58  ° 551
QOther income/expenses without impact on cash flow 346 918
I. Cash flows from operating activities 5,188 3.612
inflows from the sale of consolidated companies . 00 10
Qutflows for the acquisition of consolidated companies o i - 670 -
Change from the acquisition, sale and maturities of other investments h _ -3,765 -2,261
Change from the acquisition and sale of investments for unit-linked life insurance ) =151 -118
Other i T 116 70
Il. Cash flows from invaesting activities -3,790 -2,299
Inflows from increases in capital 7__ ) 7_— =
Outflows for share buy-backs 1,302 53
Dividend payments _ . 1,006 719
Change from other financing activities 1,510 -843

IN. Cash flows from financing activities

Cash flows for the financial year {1 + Il + ID)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Cash at the beginning of the financial year

2,172 2,337

Cash at the end of the financial year

2,768 2,021

* Adjusted owing to 1AS 8,
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Segment reporting

Segment assets

Life and health

Reinsurance

Property-casualty

30.6.2007 31.12.2006 30.6.2007 31.12.2006°
€m €m €m €m
A. Intangible assets 2717 275 1,197 1,202
B. Investments o o L o o
1. Land and buildings, including buildings on third-party land 460 585 660 766
Thereof: .
- investment property held for sale - 102 - 128
Il. Investments in affiliated companies and associates 2,452 2,553_‘_ L 3,39727 3.281
. {oans 137 181 189 215
lV Other SECUriTiES T B o ST i ) T
1. Held to maturity - - - _
2, Available for sale 22,469 22,841 39,196 36,430
3. Held fortrading 130 oW 562 535 o
) 22,599 22,958 39,758 az02s
V. Deposits retained on assumed reinsurance 6,393 7132 9,002 9,284
V1. Other investments 536 s 993 o0z -
32,577 33.710 53,994 51,273
C. Investments for the benaefit of life insurance policyholders who bear the
investmant risk - - - -
D. Ceded share of technical provisions 721 g44 3,386 3,871
E£. Other segment assets 6,371 6,365 8,032 8,421
Thereof;
- Other segment assets relating to disposal groups - 4 - 8
Total segment assets J39Ya3E) 41,194 B0 64,767

* Adjusted owing to |1AS B.
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Primary insurance Asset management Consolidation Total

Life and health Property-casualty

30.6.2007 31.12.2006 30.6.2007 31.12.2006" 30.6.2007 31.12.2006  30.6.2007 31.12.2006 30.6.2007 31.12.2006°

€m €m €m €m €m €m €m €m €m €m
1,674 1,730 1,053 1.082 17 . 10 iy T 4,210 4,284
2,760 3,189 92 114 65 67 1 a1 T a0 a0
449 908 - 26 23 - - - 472 1,164
620 1,063 3,162 3,200 105 106 8430 -8990 1,301 1,303
32,733 29,362 1,634 1,585 100 104 21,750 -1,919 33,043 29528
216 242 8 10 - - - - 224 252
55,674 57,383 6,013 6,254 163 34 - 27 123515 122,915
29 344 318 . 287 - - - -_._ i3 1,343
56,181 57,969 6,339 6,551 163 34 - -27 125040 124,510
268 253 19 18 - - 4,848 4,756 10,834 11,937
204 1,892 a3s 2 380 293 512 -385 2,636 3080
93,366 93,723 11,681 11,815 813 604  -15581 -16,078 176,890 175,052
2,047 1,820 - - - - - - 2,047 1,820
6,506 6,357 1,690 1.528 Z Z 6322 6,007 5,981 6,593
12,100 11,286 4.127 3,847 17 14 1,984 21,967 29,817 28,096

g 70 - - - - - - 9 82
[ DD 114,921 .. BN G i 758 L. . FEEED -24,067 g evod sy 215,845
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Segment reporting

Segmant equity and liabilities Reinsurance
Life and health Property-casualty

30.6.2007 31.12.2006 30.6.2007 31.12.2006

€m €m €m €m

A. Subordinated liabilities 1,920 1,349 2,596 1,682
B. Gross technical provisions

I. Unearned premiums 198 ’ 195 4_,431 4382
Il. Provision for future policy benefits 15,943 16,706 639 738
1. Provision for outstanding claims - o 4,766 - 4,489 - 36,520 36,482
IV. Other technical pravisions o N 1,200 1114 ‘207 22
Thereof: .
- Provision for deferred premium refunds relating to disposal groups - - - -
22,107 22,504 41,847 - 41,814
C.Grass technical provisions for lite insurance policies where the investment -
risk is borne by the policyholders : - - - -
D. Other accrued liabilities 683 685 1,368 1,382
E. Other sagment liabilities 4,381 4,360 8,394 5,992
Thereof:
- Other segment liabilities reating to disposal groups - 15 - 19
Total segment liabilities L SIBAER 28,898 FAZE 51,870

* Adjusted owing to LAS 8.
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Life and health

Primary insurance

Property-casualty

Asset management

Consolidation

Total

30.6.2007 31.12.2006°  30.6.2007 31.12.2006°  30.6.2007 31.12.2006  30.6.2007 37.12.2006  30.6.2007 31.12.2006"
€m €m €m €m £€m €m €m €m €m €m

1 2 396 398 - - -1 12 4,902 3,419

138 92 1,949 1,468 - 404 247 6362 5870
83,085 81,561 290 267 - - 4,693 4612 95264 94,660
2,155 2,245 4,852 4,737 - - 942  -877 413517 47076
9,282 9,798 17 113 - - -318 ~329 10,488 10,929

-18 -189 - - - - - - -18 -169
94,660 93,697 7,208 6,585 - - -6,357 ~6,065 159,465 158,535
2,167 1,930 - - - - - - 2167 1,930
1,111 1,163 1,690 1,675 52 a7 -74 -77 4,830 4,865
13,865 13,702 3,956 4,044 743 524 -9,087 -8,846 22,251 20,776
260 258 - 4 - - - - 260 296

[ t0uE 110484 84D 12,702 D 571 - -Ub/¥0  -15000  CEEME 189,525
Equity B0 26,320

Total equity and liabilities |..  #€ &5 215,845
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. Segment reporting

Segment income statement
1.1.-30.6.2007

Life and health

Reinsurance

Property-casualty

Q1-22007 Q1-22006 Q1-22007 Q1-22006
€m €m €m €m
Gross premiums written 3,658 3.899 7,335 7434
Thereof: ’
- From insurance transactions with other segments 355 366 513 432
- From insurance transactions with external third parties 3,303 3,533 6,822 7.002
1. Earned premiums
- Gross 3,652 3,933 7.184 7,335
- Ceded 134 230 n 476
- Net 3518 3,703 6,823 6,859
2. Investment result
- Investment income 1,078 288 2,749 2,080
-Investment expenses 251 149 528 557
- Total 827 839 1,821 1,533
Thereof:
- Income from associates 1 3 nmno 21
3. Other income 164 157 336 301
Tatal income (1-3} 4,509 4698 8980 8,693
4. Expenses for claims and benefits
- Gross 2,902 3.034 4,936 4,721
— Ceded share T2 157 214 235
- Net 2,830 2,877_ L __3-,7§?_,“ 4,486
5. Operating expenses
~ Gross 926 1.111 2,116 1.969
- Ceded share 29 68 166 139
- Nat 887 1,043 1850 1,830
_6. Otherexpenses S 203 183 40 386 o
Total expenses (4-6) 3,930 4,103 7,142 6,702
7. Resuit before impairment losses of goodwill 5719 596 1,838 1,991
_8 Impairmentiasses ofgoodwit - - . T - -
9. Operating result 579 5896 1,838 1,991
10. Finance costs 49 48 B6 81
11. Taxes on income 129 221 23 481
12. Consoiidated result 1,429
Thereof:
~ Attributable to Munich Re equity halders 1,429

— Attributable to minority interests

* Adjusted owing to LAS 8.
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Life and health

Primary insurance

Property-casualty

Asset management Consolidation Total

Q1-22007 O1-22006" 0Q1-22007 Q1-22006 Q1-22007 Q1-22006 Q1-22007 Q1-22006 Q1-22007 Q11-2 2006
€m €m €m €m €m €m £m €m €m €m
5,665 5,691 3,148 2.847 - -~ —&78 -808 18,928 18,063
1 1 ) 9 - - -878 -808 - -
5,664 5,690 3,139 2,838 - - - - 18,928 19,063
5,620 5,649 2,658 2,416 - - -718 -730 18,406 18,603
439 445 525 483 - - -7118 -730 751 914
5,181 5,204 2,133 1,923 - - - - 17,655 17,689
3,746 3,427 470 438 57 32 -430 -270 7.670 6,703
822 1,168 58 51 3 4 -38 -29 2,024 1.300
2,924 2,259 412 385 54 28 -392 -241 5,646 4,803
32 -5 3 14 13 4 - - 60 37
552 423 289 374 183 167 -505 ~506 1,019 916
8,657 78686 2,834 2,682 237 195 -897 -747 24,320 23,408
7.473 6.689 1,580 1.416 - - -568 -534 16,383 15,326
289 274 294 292 - - -475 -425 384 533
7.184 6.415 1,286 1,124 - - -93 _-103 15,989 14,793
865 792 865 806 - - -212 217 4,560 4,461
114 122 126 129 - - -215 -215 220 243
751 670 739 677 - - 3 -2 4340 4,218
518 465 403 424 169 154 -560 -535 1,043 1,077
8,453 7,550 2,428 2,225 169 154 -850 -646 21,472 20,088
204 336 406 457 68 a1 247 -101 2,848 3.320
457 68 a1 247 -10% 2,848 3,320

33 2 — 168

122 1,029

3027 2,127

277} gornnal 2,082

25 & B4 45
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Segment reporting

Segment income statement
1.4.-30.6.2007

Life and health

Reinsurance

Property-casualty

Q2 2007 Q2 2006 Qz 2007 Q2 2006
€m €m €m €m
Gross premiums written 1,867 1.954 3,306 3,389
Thereof:
-From insurance transactions with other segments 171 180 144 a7
- From insurance transactions with external third parties 1,696 1,774 3,162 3,292
1. Earned premiums
- Gross 1,881 1,924 3,543 3,615
- Ceded 88 109 197 226
- Net 1,793 1,815 3,346 3,389
2. Investment result
- lnavestment income 580 522 1,496 1,172
- Investment expenses 170 75 582 308
- Total 410 447 914 864
Thereof:
—Income from associates - 1 5 13
3. Other income 104 85 217 154
Total income (1-3} 2,307 2,347 L _4_1,4_127 o 4,407
4. Expenses for claims and benefits
- Gross 1,505 1.465 2,203 2,313
- Ceded share 36 57 93 78
- Net 1,469 1408 2110 2,235
5. Operating expenses
- Gross 449 562 1,166 849
- Ceded share 28 33 94 87
- Net 421 529 1072 892
6. Other expenses e 18 Hnz 235 2
Total expenses (4-6) 2,009 2,049 3417 3,352
7. Result before impairment losses of goodwill 298 298 1,060 1,055
8. Impairment losses of goodwill - - - _ -
9. Operating result 298 1,060 1,055
10. Finance costs % 4 33
11. Taxes on income 128 120 251
12. Consolidated 144 895 71
Thereof:
- Attributable to Munich Re equity holders 7%

~ Attributable 10 minority interests

* Adjusted owing to |AS B.
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Primary insurance Asset management Consolidation Total

Life and health Property-casuaity
Q2 2007 Q2 2006° Qz 2007 Q2 2006 Qz 2007 Q2 2006 Q2 2007 Q2 2006 Q2 2007 Q2 20056°
€m €m €m em €m €m €m €m €m €m
2,810 2.835 1,245 1.129 - - ~320 ~280 8,908 9,027
- - 5 3 - - ~320 -280 - -
2,810 2,835 1,240 1,126 - - - - 8,908 9,027
2,831 2,850 1,359 1,218 - - -351 -327 9,263 9,280
213 221 255 240 - - =351 ~327 402 469
2,618 2,629 1,104 978 - - - - 8,861 8,811
1,683 1,840 149 210 30 12 -253 -182 3,685 3,674
427 605 32 25 1 1 -12 -14 1,200 1,000
1,256 1,336 117 185 29 1t =241 -168 2,485 2,674
28 -1 2 10 4 1 - - 39 24
300 215 135 208 77 79 =226 -253 607 485
4,174 4,179 1,356 1,368 106 90 -457 -421 _11,9_53 11,970
3,574 3.422 745 682 - - -231 -264 7.736 7618
120 141 142 141 - LS -223 -198 168 219
3,454 3,281 603 541 - - -68 -66 . 1568 7.399
441 437 426 392 - - =117 =100 2,365 2,240
62 59 73 65 - - =115 -89 142 118
379 378 353 327 - - -2 -1 2223 2125
251 249 196 217 g8 70 -258 -269 627 604
4,084 3,908 1,152 1,085 84 70 -328 ~336 10,418 10,128
22 -85 1,535 1,842
] 2 -85 1538 1842
1 -1 19 78
8 4 298 623
3 -88: . G 1,141
T T 1110 1.116
2 S 25
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Segment reporting

Investments’ Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset management Total
20.6.2007 31.12.2006 30.6.2007 31.12.2006 30.6.2007 31.12.2006 30.6.2007 31.12.2006
€m €m €m €m €m €m £€m €m
Europe 44,742 45,043 88,063 98,656 614 311 143,424 144,010
North America 26,603 24,824 2,243 1,936 33 22 238,879 26,782
Asia and Australasia 3,112 2,899 1,691 1,334 36 38 4839 42N
Alrica, Near and
Middle East 763 750 35 77 1 - 799 827
Latin America 863 848 133 133 - i 996 982
Total T RS 74,364 R 102,136 372 TR 176,872
“After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
Gross premiums written’ Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Q1-22007 QI1-22006 QI1-22007 Q1-22006 Q1-22007 Q1-22008
€m €m £€m €m €m €m
Europe 5,122 5,274 8,657 8,316 13,779 13,590
North America 3,123 3.532 83 M5 3206 3,647
Asia and Australasia 985 934 45 S8 1030 995
Africa, Nearand e
Middle East 374 382 27 389 409
Latin America 521 413 9__ T ——5-;2——4—"”“““:;27
Total : 0N Z5) 10,535 528 . RARE 19,063
* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
Gross premiums written® Reinsurance Primary insurance Tota!
Q2 2007 Q2 2006 Q2 2007 Q2 2006 Q2 2007 Q2 2006
€m €m €m €m €m £€m
Eurppe 2,353 2,495 3,984 3,846 6,337 6,341
North America 1,562 1,797 60 63 1,622 1,860
Asia and Australasia ____ 495 405 - 34 a5 439
Africa, Near and ) T T i o T
Middle East _ 201 199 4 11 205 210
Latin America 247 170 2 7 2a8 BRED)
Total B aeoe) 5,066 0 GED 3,961 F T 9,027

*After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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Notes

Recognition and measurement

This quarterly report as at 30 June 2007 has been pre-
pared in accordance with International Financial Report-
ing Standards {IFRSs} as applicable in the European
Union, We have complied with ali new and amended
IFRSs whose application is compulsory for the first time
for periods beginning on 1 January 2007, Otherwise, the
same principles of recognition, measurement and con-
solidation have been applied as in our consolidated
financial statements as at 31 December 2006. In accord-
ance with |1AS 34.41, greater use is made of estimation
methods and planning data in preparing our quarterly
figures than in our annual financial reporting.

Taxes on income in the Munich Re Group's quarterly
financial staternents are calculated in the same way as
for the consolidated financial statements as at 31 Decem-
ber 2006, i.e. a direct tax calculation is made per quarterily
result of the individual consolidated companies.

The following effects from the first-time application
of new or amended IFRSs will be of significance for the
consolidated financial statements as at 31 December
2007:

IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, is applic-
able for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 Janu-
ary 2007 In addition to extended disclosure obligations
in respect of recognition and measurement of financial
instruments, the new standard requiras more extensive
information on the type and extent of risks from financial
instruments; the requirements of IFRS 4 regarding risks

from insurance contracts have been adjusted in the same
way. Parallel to this, IAS 1 {rev. 2005}, Presentation of
Financial Statements, calls for the disclosure of aims,
methods and processes used in capital management.

In the second quarter of 2007 we adjusted previous-
year figures retrospectively for the following items in
accordance with IAS 8, without impact on profit or loss.
a} We have improved the method for initial consolida-
tioris where a revaluation is not material. This gives
rise to a shift within equity of €62m.

The establishment of provisions for deferred premium
refunds is now treated separately from deferred taxes.
This change results in more reliable and relevant
information, since it means that this liability is also
recognised in profits retained by subsidiaries. As a
consequence, retained earnings and other reserves
have been adjusted by €78m for 2005 and by €56m for
2006.

Owing to an adjustment of deferred taxes posted in
the past, retained earnings have been adjusted by
€13m for 2005 and by €2m for 2006.

n connection with the conversion of the consolidation
system, goodwill has been adjusted by €30m for 2005
and by —€3m for 2006.

The consolidated balance sheets for financial years
2005 and 2006 are affected by the adjustments pursuant
to IAS 8 in the following manner:

b}

c)

d)

Consolidated balance sheet 31.12.2005 Changes due to adjustments

as pursuant to IAS 8 in 2005

originally
All figures in €m recognised al b) c) d) 31.12.2005
Assets . -
A 1. Goodwill 3,264 - - - -30
Equity and liabilities
A |, Retained earnings 7777 62 -68 13 o —_30 7,754
A lll, Other reserves 6,100 -62 -10 - oz 6,028
A V. Minority interests in equity - 453 - -5 1 - 448
C IV. Other technical provisions i 10,534 - 83 - - 10817
G Deferred tax liabilities 7201 - - -4 - 7187
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Consolidated balance sheet 31.12.2006 Total Changes due to adjustments
as changes pursuant to IAS 8 in 2006

originally  pursuant

recognised to IAS 8

Alt figures in€m in 2008 b) c) d) 31.12.2006
Assets
A. | Goodwill 3,256 -30 - - 3 3,229
H.  Deferred tax assets 5,370 - - -2 .- .. 5388
Equity and liabilities o
A. Il. Retained earnings 9.416 -23 g =2 - - 9,400
A_lll. Other reserves 5,702 -72 -4 - .3 __ 5g29
A.IV. Consolidated result attributable

to Munich Re equity holders 3.440 - -15 - - 3,425
A. V. Minaority interests in equity 483 -4 -1 ~ - 478
C. V. Other technical provisions o 10,83 < N L - - 10,929
G Deferred tax liabitities 8,156 -14 - - - 8,142

" The effects on the conselidated income statement for the financial year 2006 are as follows:

Consolidated income statement 2006 Changes

as due to

ariginally adjust-

recognised ments

pursuant

to |lAS 8

in 2006
All figures in €m b) 2006
4. Gross expenses for ciaims and benefits ) 30,798 17 30,815
6. Total expenses e o 40,876 o7 40,883
7. Result before impairment losses of goodwill 5,498 _-17 5481
9. Operating result 5.494 -7 5477
12. Group result 3,536 -17 3,519

Thereof:

—Attributable to Munich Re equity holders 3,440 -15 3,425
- Attributable to minority interests 96 -2 94
Earnings per share ! 15.12 -0.07 15.05

34 Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007




Changes in the consolidated group

On 8 May 2007, Munich Reinsurance Company acquired
a shareholding of 100% in the Bell & Clements Group.
Bell & Clements, which operates primarily as an under-
writing manager in the USA and the UK, has already
arranged business for the Munich Re Group in the past -
mainty property business with primary insurers. Apart
from the underwriting manager Bell & Clements Ltd.
{London}, the Bell & Clements Group also comprises a
small primary insurer, Bell & Clements International In-
surance Company Ltd. in Bermuda. The total purchase
price of €49m includes a three-year earn-out agreement
with the seller, currently estimated at €5.5m, as well as
incidental acquisition expenses, other costs such as con-
sulting services and taxes incurred. Besides goodwill of
€24m, other intangible assets of €18m were acquired.

Currancy translation rates

The recognition of these amounts as assets is based on
the synergies inherent in the acquisition, particularly the
tapping of additional future business potential through
the use of the company’s distribution network and know-
how. As the Bell & Clements Group has not yet been
finally integrated into our Group-wide reporting process,
itis included in these consolidated financial statements
solely under consolidation of investment in subsidiaries.
Full consolidation is planned as from the third quarter of
2007

Foreign currency translation

Munich Re’s presentation currency is the euro (€). The
following table shows the exchange rates of the most
important currencies for our business:

Balance sheet Income statement Income statement

Rate for €1 30.6.2007 31.12.2006 Q2 2007 a1 2007 Q2 2006 Q120086
Australian doliar L o 1.58185 1.67300 1. 62254 i 1.§6§93 1.68371 1.62793
Canadian dollar 143665 153450 148145 153558  1.41098  1.38917
Pound sterling 0.67315 0.67375 0.67890  0.67059 0.68804 0.68640
Rand 952310 9.29760 9.56422 9. 43893 8.12931 740214
Swiss franc 1.65520 1.60965  1.64734 161619 156350  1.55929
US dollar 1.35055 1.31865 1.34828 1.31062 1.25700 1.20220
Yen 166.7860 167.1240 162.7890 156.4280 143.7610 140.5450
Intangible assets

All figures in €m 30.6.2007 31.12.2006
. Goodwill _A* 3197 3.229°
Il. Otherintangible assets o T1.013 1,068
Thereof;

- Software 313 353
— Purchased insurance portfolins i 5;9 562
ot e - - T
Total DI 4,284

* Adjusted owing to |AS 8.
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Other securities - Available for sale

All figures in €m

Carrying amounts

30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Unrealised
gains/losses
30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Amortised cost

30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Fixed-interest securities 96,973 96.881 -1,640 792 98,613 96,089
Non-fixed-interest securities

- Shares 23,760 23,268 71,777 7,992 15,983 15,276
- Investment funds 2,210 2,205 497 455 R ITAL) 1,750
- Others 572 561 48 48 524 513
Total WEHE 122015 . GBEH 9,287  TUNGER 113,628

Number of shares in circulation and number of own shares held

Number of shares

30.6.2007 31.12.2008

Number of shares in circulation

Number of own shares held

215,534,978 225,616,173

2,353,692 3,954,080

Total Y GEIRGRAY 229,580,233

The equities portfolio contains 304,519 shares acquired
in the share buy-back programme decided on by the

Board of Management on 4 May 2007. These shares had
not yet been retired at the balance sheet date.

Minority interests

These are mainly minority interests in the ERGO Insurance Group.

All figures in €m

30.6.2007 31.12.2006"

Unrealised gains and losses - __ 36 ______ﬂ
Consolidated result ' . 7
Other equity 393 330
Total 4B 478

" Adjusted owing to IAS 8.

Subordinated liabilities

All figures in €m

30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Munich Re Finance B.V., Amsterdam
6.75%, €3,000m, Bonds 2003/2023

S&P rating: A o L B 2,980 2,977
Munich Re Finance B.V., Amsterdam

7.625%, £300m, Bonds 2003/2028 .

S&Prating: A 442 442
Munich Reinsurance Company, Munich

5.767%, €1,500m, Bonds 2007/perpetual

S&P rating: A 1,480 -
Total A4TE 3,419
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The fair value of the subordinated bond issued by Munich and of the interest-rate swap are shown in the finance
Re in June 2007 is hedged by means of an interest-rate costs with impact on profit or loss in each case.
swap. The changes in value of the subordinated liability

Bonds and notes issued

All figures in €m 30.6.2007 31.12.2006

American Re Corporation, Princeton
7.45%, US$ 500m, Bonds 1996/2026

S&P rating: A- 369 378
Total i SO 318
Premiums
Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property-  Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
Qa1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 01-2 a1-2 Q1-2 a1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2
All figures in€m” 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2008
Gross premiums written 3,303 3533 6,822 7002 5664 5690 3139 2838 18928 19063
Change in unearned premiums
- Gross 9 -33 =21 18 44 43 430 432
Gross earnad premiums C G4 3586 GEMS 6984 QWD 5,647 25 2,406
Ceded premiums written 133 219 271 453 76 70 192 225

Change in unearned premiums
- Ceded share

Earned premiums
- Coded T
Net earned premiums g 3,336 L
' After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.

22 87 -79 53

WO 138 R 914
TRAR 2,268 U4Em 17,689

Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property- Life and health Property-
casuality i casualty
Qz Q2 Q2 Q2 a2 Q2 Q2 az az Q2
All figures in €m"* 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Gross premiums written 1,696 1,774 3,162 3,292 2,810 2,835 1,240 1,126 8,908 9,027
Change in unearned premiums
- Gross -14 28 -204 -180 -22 -14 =115 -87 -355 ~-253
Gross earned pramiums U v4e BUEEEY 3472 RiRE 2849 OEE 1,213 GAW 9,280
Ceded premiums written 88 101 180 223 40 38 56 66 364 428
Change in unearned premiums
- Ceded share - -8 -4 - - -21 -29 -41
Earned premiums : -
= Ceded 10: 227 Wy 9% 469
Net earned premiums - SR 163 7 3,245 281170 2 1,118 Qﬂ?ﬂ 8,811

*After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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Investment result by type of investment and segment

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and health Property-  Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
ar-2 Q1-2 Qt-2 Q1-2 a1-2 Q1-2 Qi1-2 Q1-2 Qa1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 Q-2
All figures in €m* 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2008
Land and buildings,
including buildings
on third-party land 51 8 21 42 393 137 26 7 2 - 683 194
Investments in affiliated
companies -2 - -9 - 9 15 -11 19 - - ~13 34
Investments
in associates 1 3 1" 21 32 5 3 14 13 G ~ 60 a7
Loans 2 1 5 4 623 533 29 28 - - 659 564
Other securities held
10 maturity - - - - 6 10 - - - - & 10
Other securities
available for sale
~ Fixed-interest 324 320 587 592 909 970 92 91 2 - 1914 1,973
_= Non-fixed-interest 244 220 1,001 841 1,131 1133 153 195 - - 2,529 2,489
Other securities heid
for trading
- Fixed-interest - - 3 2 - - 9 5 - - 12 7
- Non-fixed-interest - - - - - 1 - - - - - 1
- Derivatives -34 36 -139 -151 -158 -395 -1 5 - - =332 577’
Deposits retained on
assumed and ceded
reinsurance, and other
investments™ 181 237 21 82 |  -20 3 2 30 20 227 301
Investments for the
benefit of life insurance
policyhalders who bear
the investment risk - - - - 76 ~17 - - - L -17
Expenses for the
management of
investments, other
expenses 14 b - - 175 213
Total R 3557 4 24 &47Y 4,803

* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.

** The expenses previously recognised here for deposits on ¢eded business are now recognised under expenses for claims and benefits.
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Investment result by type of investment and segment

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and health Property- Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
Q2 Q2 Qz Q2 Q2 Q2 a2 Q2 Q2 Qz2 Q2 Q2
All figures in €m* 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Land and buildings,
including buildings
on third-party land 5 4 13 19 72 50 5 3 _2 L _—2_ _ 97 74
Investments in affiliated
companies -2 - -9 1 1 22 -12 -1 - - =12 22
Investments
iﬂfssociates - 2 4 13 29 -2 2 R 4 1. 38 2
Loans 1 1 2 1 314 273 15 13 - - 332 288
Other securities hetd
1o maturity - - - - - 3 5 - - - . _3 5
Other securities
available for sale
- Fixed-interest 170 160 300 27¢ 424 470 44 a4 1 - 939 947
_= Non-fixed-interest 155 125 59% 555 M43 698 45 %2 _ - - 234 an
Other securities held
for trading
- Fixed-interest - - 1 -2 1 - 4 2 - - 6 -
- Non-fixed-interest - - - - - 1 - - . .7 U
- Derivatives -30 -14 ~122 -63 -75 -B7 1 5. - - -226 -139

Deposits retained on

assumed and ceded

reinsurance, and other

investments”’ 76 114 6 o -2 -5 12z 20 3 101 150
Investments for the

bernefit of life insurance

policyholders who bear

the investmentrisk - - - .= 61 64 T ... .= - 6t -84
Expenses for the I
management of

investments, other

expenses 7 a 29 35 50 57 3 5 - - 89 105

Tota! - &N ik Y89 NN 1325 LLIGR 168 . 8 RS 2,674
* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.

™ The expenses previously recognised here for deposits on ceded business are now recognised under expenses for claims and benefits.
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Investment income by segment

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and heaith Property- Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
Q-2 Q12 Q12 01-2 Q@1-=2 Q-2 Q1-2 012 @12 Q12 Q12 Q12
All figures in €m” 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2008
Regular income 640 635 1,145 1,020 2,241 2,238 210 207 19 27 4285 4127
Income from write-ups 17 10 314 43 30 32 2 3 - - 423 88
Gains on the disposal
of investments 21 218 1,108 949 1,354 1,103 138 193 1 2 2,871 2,455
QOther income - - - - N 23 - - - - L] 23
Total 537 863 AEHE 201270470 3396 0 403 . W 29 P4 6,703
* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
Reinsurance Primary insurance Assetl Total
R managemem
Life and health Property- Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 a2 Q2
All figures in €m”* 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Regularincome 347 342 702 663 1271 1.288 m 113 27 11 2,458 2,357
Income from write-ups 63 6 248 24 15 17 T 2 - - 3z as
Gains on the disposal
of investments M3 1058 400 471 296 650 22 76 1 - 832 1,302
Other income - - - -34 - - - - 68 -34
Total 23] 453 - 5,800 1,921 191 B3] 11 an 3,674

* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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Investment expenses by segment

Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and health Property- Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
a1-2 Q1-2 at-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 a1-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 ar-2 Q1-2 a1-2 Q1-2
All figures in €m* 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Write-downs
of investments 104 46 435 215 312 615 1 11 1 863 848
Losses on the disposal
of investments 105 63 396 278 323 322 34 24 - - 8s8 687
Management expenses,
interest charges and
other expenses 25 17 102 78 163 213 13 2 4 303 325
Total GEE 126 CRB? ST kB 1,150 48 9 5 ARG 1,900
* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segmenits.
Reinsurance Primary insurance Asset Total
management
Life and heaith Property- Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 o) Q2 Q2 Q2 Qz2 Q2
All figuresin €m* 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2008 2007 2006
Write-downs
of investments 78 6 318 118 122 224 3 ] - 1 521 377
Losses on the disposal
of investments 61 32 212 152 212 254 25 10 - - 510 448
Management expenses,
interest charges and
other expenses 16 1" 63 39 118 5 1 2 169 175
Total 50 69, R 309 586, 2% { 3 LA 1,000
' After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
Munich Re, Quarterly Report 2/2007 41




Expenses for claims and benefits

Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property-  Life and health Property-
casualty casualty

Qt-2 01-2 Q1-2 Q1-2 Qa1-2 Q1-2 a1-2 Q1-2 Qi1-2 Qi1-2
All figures in €m? 2007 2006 2007 20086 2007 20063 2007 2006 2007 2008
Gross
Claims and henefits paid 2,120 2,825 4,457 3,734 4,953 4,651 1,466 1,368 12,996 12,568
Change in technical provisions
~ Provision for future policy benefits 283 134 9 10 1,189 1,028 21 20 1,502 1,192
- Provision for outstanding claims 144 -267 30 758 ~96 -2 72 426 515
— Provision for premium refunds -2 1341 934 9 9 1343 941
Other underwriting result 36 109 81 3 - 16 10
Gross axpensas for claims and benefits 45365 . DZEB 6,692 U5 1413 LTS 15,326
Ceded share
Claims and benefits paid 256 186 576 306 40 36 134 78, 1,006 606
Change in technical provisions
-Provision for future policy benefits -8 8 - - 40 36 - - 32 a4
- Provision for outstanding claims -166 -30 -356 -59 - -8 =75 28 -597 -69
- Provision for premium refunds - - - - - - 1 - 73__ -
Other underwriting result? -12 ~27 - -2 -48 48
Ceded share of expenses for claims .
and benefits 235 37, [60] 104 043 533
Net
Claims and benefits paid 1,864 2,639 3,881 3,428 4,912 4,615 1,332 1,280 11,990 11,962
Change in technical provisions )
— Pravision for future policy benefits 2:m 126 9 10 1,149 992 21 20_“;1,471) 1,148
- Provision for outstanding claims 310 -237 657 817 -96 6 152 -2 1,023 584
—Pravision for premiuwfunds - - -7 -2 1,341 93¢ _8 i B_ __‘!._342 ) _941
QOther underwriting result 10 - 8 48 140 108 6 2 164 158
Nst expenses for claims and benefits Ay 25280 ¥E 43015 ?z."flﬁ" 6,655 HLGBIE 1,309 MSEED 14,793

* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
2This includes expenses for deposits retained on ceded business that were previously included in the investment result.

3 Adjusted owing 1o LAS 8.
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Expenses for claims and benefits

Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property-  Life and health Property-
casualty casualty

a2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2
All figures in €m? 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 20062 2007 2006 2007  2006°
Gross
Claims and benefits paid 1,054 1.584 2,239 1,245 2,302 2210 715 656 6,310 5,695
Change in technical provisions
~ Provision for future policy benefits 222 88 -1 8 413 402 LI __1_0___ 645 508
- Provision for outstanding claims 64 -391 -147 967 216 2 12 1T 145 659
- Provision for premium refunds - -3 592 709 4 5 591 72
Other underwriting result -2 20 45 28 2 a0 45 44
Gross axpensas for claims and benefits . §E5 2,237 58D 3421 Y 681 IR 7,618
Ceded share
Claims and benefits paid 105 - 158 119 140 18 16 61 38 303 350
Change in technical provisions T -
- Provision for future policy benefits ~5 - - - 12 18 - - 7 18
- Provision for outstanding claims -58 -96 =23 -53 - - =36 26 -117 o123
- Provision for premium refunds - - - - - - 1 3_ ) 1 3
Other underwriting result? -14 - -2 -26 -29
Ceded share of expensas for claims Flnd, A
and benefits ) 20 26 65 168} 215
Net
Claims and henefits paid 949 1,428 2,120 1.105 2,284 2,194 654 618 6,007 5,345
Change in technicat provisions
- Provision for future policy benefits 227 88 -1 8 401 384 1 10_ 638 490
- Pravision for outstanding claims 122 -295 -124 1,020 216 72 48 -15 262 782
~Provision for premium refunds - ! 5 -3 592 70 3 2 B30 709
Other underwriting result 5 1 3 29 61 42 2 1 Ial 73
Net expenses for claims and benefits . OLADR 1,223 ) UFER 2,158 SEEO 3,401 i) B} 616  TAE 7,399

1After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
2This includes expenses for deposits retained on ceded business that were previously included in the investment result.
3 Adjusted owing to |AS 8.
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Operating expenses

Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property- Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
m-2 0Q1-2 Q1-2 Q-2 Q1-2 Q12 Q-2 -2 @1-2  01-2
Al figures in €m” 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Acquisition costs ~26 -17 -10 -5 632 562 523 _4??___1_,_1'1_9__ 1,015
Management expenses o 121 125 414 364 216 21 335 324 - 1,_(!87 1.024
Amortisation of PVFP -y - - 11 9 - - 1 10
Reinsurance commission
and profit commission 732 908 1,597 1,489 10 " 4 4 2,343 2,412
Gross operating expenses LD 1017 EMY  1s4s TUEE 793 TEEm 803 4T 4,461
Ceded share of acquisition costs 2 -15 18 2 -2 2 - -5 17 10
Commission receiv}adﬁ;rceded business 27 83 148 138 11 -5 17 17 203 233
Operating expenses - Ceded share i Bo6) o 12 e, 243
Net operating expenses S 791% dsrh 4,218
* After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
Reinsurance Primary insurance Total
Life and health Property-  Life and health Property-
casualty casualty
a2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Q2 Qz Q2 Q2
All figures in €m’ 2007 2008 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Acquisition costs =40 -5 33 61 327 329 252 _248“_ u572 7762779
Management expenses 68 63 233 188 106 98 166 142 573 491
Amortisation of PVFP 1 1 - - 6 4 - - 1 5
Reinsurance commission
and profit commission 1 1,213 1,115
Gross operating expenses 3 BN 2,240
Ceded share of acquisition costs 2 -3 4
Commission received on ceded business 16 145 1M
Operating expenses - Ceded share FE 18 .. ol 115
Net operating expenses 57 479" 373 59:/3’2‘?5’ 2,125

*After elimination of intra-Group transactions across segments.
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The main changes in premiums in the consolidated bal-
ance sheet and the consaolidated income statement in

relation to the comparative figures shown, as well as their .

development in the period under review, are explained in
more detai! in the management report on page 4 f.

MNon-current assets and disposal groups held for sale
Ownership of the following items classified as "held for
sale” as at 31 March 2007 was transferred in the first half
of 2007: owner-occupied property with a carrying value
of €711m and investment property with a carrying value
of €66m. These items are therefore no longer recognised
at the reporting date. A proportion of the items contractu-
ally committed at the end of 2006 are still recognised in
the Group balance sheet at the reporting date because
transfer of ownership is not likely to take place until the
third quarter of 2007,

The carrying amount of investment property of the
closed-end property fund O!K Medictin classified as "held
for sale” at the end of 2006 remains virtually unchanged
as at 30 June 2007. The fund units are expected to be sold
in the financial year 2007

Subsequent valuation of non-current assets and dis-
posal groups classified as “held for sale” at the balance
sheet date did not give rise to any recognised income or
expense.

Besides these transactions, the Munich Re Group
adopted a plan in the second quarter of 2007 to sell the
entire real estate portfolio of HGE Haus- und Grundbe-
sitzgesellschaft Elsterwerda mbH, a company belonging
to Ideenkapital AG. The property is to be sold in the finan-
cial year 2007 The assets concerned are investment prop-
erty with a carrying amount of €22.6m and have been
classified in disposal groups as "held for sale”. The items
involved are residential buiidings located in rural areas
(Elsterwerda/Brandenburg). The aim is a disposal that is
neutral in terms of valuation, so that there is currently no
need for write-ups or write-downs.

Related parties
Transactions between Munich Re and subsidiaries that
are to be deemed related parties have been eliminated in
consolidation and are not disclosed in the notes. Busi-
ness relations with unconsolidated subsidiaries are of
subordinate importance as a whole; this also applies to
business relations with associates.

There were no notifiable transactions between Board
members and the Munich Re Group.
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Number of staff

The number of staff employed by the Group as at 30 June 2007 totalled 25,474 (25,524} in Germany and 12,274 (11,686)

in other countries.

30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Reinsurance companies o080 6928
Primary insurance companies _ e 29,883 29,509
" Asset management 785 773
Total JHE 37,210

Contingent liabilities, other financial commitments

In comparison with the situation at 31 December 2006
there have been no material changes in financial commit-
ments of significance for the assessment of the Group’s
financial position. No contingent liabilities have been
entered into for the benefit of Board members.

Earnings per share

The earnings per share figure is calculated by dividing
the consolidated result for the reporting period by the
weighted average number of shares.

Q1-22007 Q1-22006' Q22007 Q22006
Consolidated resuit attributable to Munich Re equity helders €m 2,098 2,082 1140 1,118
Weighted average number of shares 219,888,134 227,940,686 218,125,010 227,892,347
Earnings per share [555,9) 9.13 " G 4,90

* Adjusted owing to IAS 8.

Events after the balance sheet date

Initial estimates indicate that the earthquake in Japan,
the floods in Britain, and the air crash in Brazil (all three
events in July 2007) may each result in a claims burden in
the double-digit million euro region, They thus constitute
significant major losses which, however, in themselves
and as an accumulation are not unusuzl for a globally
operating primary insurance and reinsurance group of
Munich Re's size. The same applies to possible losses

for the Group from financial instruments exposed to the

Drawn up in Munich, 3 August 2007

The Board of Management
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US subprime mortgage markets; conceivable maximum
losses in this investment category even in extremely
unfavourable scenarios should remain well below the
extent of daily fluctuations in the Group's equity and
fixed-interest portfolio.

Under the share buy-back programme decided on by the
Munich Re Board of Management in the second guarter
of 2007, a further 2.7 million Munich Re shares with a
volume of €354m had been repurchased by the end of
July 2007,




Declaration of the Board of Management

“To the best of our knowledge, and in accordance with
the applicable reporting principles for interim financial
reporting, the interim consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial
position and profit or loss of the Group, and the interim
management report of the Group includes a fair review of
the development and performance of the business and
the position of the Group, together with a description of
the principal opportunities and risks associated with the
expected development of the Group for the remaining
menths of the financial year.”

Munich, 6 August 2007
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Review report

To Miinchener Rickversicherungs-Gesellschaft Aktienge-
sellschaft in Minchen

We have reviewed the condensed interim consolidated
financial statements — comprising the balance sheet, the
income statement, the condensed cash flow statement,
the condensed statement of changes in equity as well as
the selected explanatory notes — and the interim manage-
ment report of Miinchener Rickversicherungs- _
Gesellschaft Aktiengeseilschaft in Minchen, for the
period from 1 January 2007 to 30 June 2007, which are
parts of the half-year financial report in accordance with
Section 37w of the WpHG (German Securities Trading
Act). The preparation of the condensed interim consoli-
dated financial statements in accordance with [FRS for
Interim Financial Reporting, as adopted by the EU, and of
the interim management report, which has been pre-
pared according to the applicable regulations for interim
management reports of the WpHG, are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
issue a report on these condensed interim consolidated
financial statements and the interim management report
based on our review.

We have performed our review of the condensed
interim consolidated financial statements and the interim
management report in accordance with the German gen-
erally accepted standards for the review of financial state-
ments promulgated by the Institut der Wirtschaftsprifer
{IDW). Those standards require that we plan and conduct
the review so that we can, through critical evaluation,
preclude, with a certain level of assurance, that the in-
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terim consolidated financial statements have not been
prepared, in material aspects, in accordance with IFRS
for Interim Financial Reporting, as adopted by the EU,
and that the interim management report has not been
prepared according to the applicable regulations of the
WpHG. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of
company employees and analytical assessments and
therefore does not provide the assurance attainable in
a financial staternent audit. Since, in accordance with
our engagement, we have not performed a financial
statement audit, we cannot issue an auditor's report.
Based on our review, no matters have come to our
attention that cause us to presume that the condensed
interim consolidated financial statements have not been
prepared in all material respects in accordance with IFRS
for Interim Financial Reporting, as adopted by the EU,
and that the interim management report has not been
prepared according to the applicable regulations for
interim management reports of the WpHG.

Munich, 6 August 2007

KPMG Bayerische Treuhandgesellschaft
Aktiengesellschaft
Wirtschaftsprifungsgesellschaft

Klaus Becker
Wirtschaftspriifer

Herbert Loy
Wirtschaftspriifer




Important dates

5 November 2007

Interim repaort as at 30 September 2007

Balance sheet press conference for 2007 financial statements {preliminary figures)

25 February 2008

11 March 2008 Balance sheet meeting of the Supervisory Board
12 March 2008 Annual report for the financial year 2007

17 April 2008 Annual General Meeting

8 May 2008 Interim report as at 31 March 2008

8 August 2008 Interim report as at 30 June 2008

7 November 2008

The official German original of this quarterly report is also
available from the Company. In addition, you will find
copies of our annual reports and interim reports, along
with further current information about Munich Re and its

shares, on our internet wehsite {http:/Awww.munichre.com).

Service for investors and analysts

If you have general questions on Munich Re shares,
please use our shareholder hotline:

Tel.: {0 18 02} 22 62 10 {6 cents per call from Deutsche
Telekom network)

E-mail: shareholder@munichre.com

© August 2007

Miinchener Rickversicherungs-Gesellschaft
Koniginstrasse 107

80802 Miinchen

Germany
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Interim report as at 30 September 2008

if you are an institutional investor or analyst, please
contact our investor relations team:

Sascha Bibert

Tel.: +49 (89) 38 91-39 00

Fax: +49 (89) 383 91-98 88

E-mail: investorrelations@munichre.com

Service for media

Journalists receive information from our Press Division:
Dr. jur. Christian Lawrence

Tel.: +49 (89} 38 91-54 00

Fax: +49 (89) 3891-35 99

E-mail: presse@munichre.com
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